Camden Board of Education

Camden, NJ



All meetings are open to the public at all times, except for those meetings at which certain excepted matters are discussed.

However, the right of the public to be present at the meeting should not be confused with public participation. The Camden Board of Education retains the right to permit, regulate or prohibit active participation of the public at any meeting. J.J.S.A. 10:4-12 (a) Open Public Meeting Act.

Dr. B. LeFra Young Superintendent of Schools

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| REF | PORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS FOR AUGUST | 1 |
|------|---|---|
| I. | ADMINISTRATION | 1 |
| A. | DONATIONS | 1 |
| 1 | 1. LANNING SQUARE FAMILY SCHOOL | |
| | a. Temple Emmanuelb. Cooper Lanning Promise Neighborhood | |
| 2 | 2. Molina Elementary School | |
| II. | ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS (0 RATIFICATIONS) | 2 |
| A. | WITH EXPENSES | 2 |
| В. | WITHOUT EXPENSE, EXCEPT FOR TRAVEL | 2 |
| III. | CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION (0 RATIFICATIONS) | 3 |
| A. | BRIMM MEDICAL ARTS HIGH SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 3 |
| 1 | 1. Site License | 3 |
| В. | INSTITUTE FOR POLITICAL AND LEGAL EDUCATION (IPLE) (KIRWIN) | 3 |
| c. | CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION DEPT. (KIRWIN) | 3 |
| 1 | 1. EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETINGS | 3 |
| D. | SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT GRANT (SIG) ACTIVITIES | 4 |
| 1 | 1. Extended Learning | 4 |
| E. | SPECIAL SERVICES | 5 |
| 1 | 1. COOPER HEALTH SYSTEMS NEUROLOGICAL EVALUATIONS | 5 |
| IV. | PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (0 RATIFICATIONS) | 6 |
| A. | LANNING SQUARE FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 6 |
| 1 | 1. COOPER LEARNING CENTER | 6 |
| В. | SUMNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 6 |
| 1 | 1. 100 Book Challenge | 6 |
| c. | WIGGINS COLLEGE PREPARATORY LAB SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 6 |
| 1 | 1. Consultants/Training | 6 |
| D. | CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION DEPT. (KIRWIN) | 7 |
| 1 | 1 FARIX CUILDUOOD SATURDAY WORKSHORS | 7 |

| V. SCHOOL/DISTRICT ACTIVITIES (0 RATIFICATIONS) | 8 |
|---|----|
| A. METEAST HIGH SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 8 |
| 1. Student Internships | 8 |
| B. WOODROW WILSON HIGH SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 8 |
| Credit Recovery/Extra Credit Enrichment Program | 8 |
| C. LANNING SQUARE FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 9 |
| URBAN PROMISE PARTNERSHIP "THE BULLY BUSTER RIDES AGAIN" | |
| D. MCGRAW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 9 |
| 1. SATURDAY TUTORIAL PROGRAM | 9 |
| E. MOLINA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 9 |
| 1. AFTER SCHOOL ENRICHMENT PROGRAM | 9 |
| F. H.B. WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 10 |
| 1. AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM | 10 |
| G. CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION DEPT. (KIRWIN) | 10 |
| ANNUAL PRESCHOOL NIGHT ONUS-RITES OF PASSAGE | 10 |
| VI. SCHOOL BASED YOUTH SERVICES (KENNY) | 12 |
| A. LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE | 12 |
| VII. COMMUNITY/PARENTS (0 RATIFICATIONS) | 13 |
| A. BONSALL FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 13 |
| 1. PARENT ACTIVITIES | 13 |
| B. LANNING SQUARE FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 13 |
| 1. FAMILY ACTIVITIES | 13 |
| C. WIGGINS COLLEGE PREPARATORY LAB SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 14 |
| 1. PARENT ACADEMY | 14 |
| D. CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION DEPT. (KIRWIN) | 14 |
| 1. EARLY CHILDHOOD DEPT | |
| a. Spanish Translation | |
| a. Celebration of Cultural Events | |
| VIII ELIND DAICEDC /27\ | 16 |

| IX. | SPECIAL SERVICES (KENNY) | 19 |
|----------|---|----|
| Α. | TUITION PLACEMENT | 19 |
| HUM | /IAN RESOURCES | 21 |
| Α. | APPOINTMENTS (50) | 21 |
| 1. | Professional (42) | 21 |
| 2. | • • | |
| | a. Other Staff (1) | 27 |
| | b. Custodial Staff (5) | 27 |
| | c. Substitute Teachers (2) | 28 |
| В. | RESIGNATIONS (4) | 28 |
| C. | RETIREMENTS (9) | 29 |
| D. | LEAVES OF ABSENCE (25) RATIFICATIONS | 29 |
| | APPROVALS TO RETURN (10) RATIFICATIONS | |
| | | |
| | TRANSFERS (184) | |
| 1. | . , | |
| 2. | | |
| 3. | (-) | |
| 4. | ` , ` , | |
| 5. 6. | ` , | |
| o. 7. | | |
| 7. 8. | | |
| 9. | | |
| 10 | | |
| 11 | | |
| 12 | | |
| 13 | | |
| 14 | · · | |
| G. | REASSIGNMENTS (23) | 52 |
| 1. | Pre-School Reorganization (11) | 53 |
| н. | RECALLS/REASSIGNMENTS RECALLS (2) | 54 |
| I. | PROMOTIONS (4) | 55 |
| J. | SUSPENSION/RETURNS (8) | 55 |
| 1. | Suspension (1) | 55 |
| 2. | · , | |
| K. | REAPPOINTMENTS (15) | 56 |
| 1. | Substitute Teachers (9) | 56 |
| 2. | SUBSTITUTE SCHOOL SECURITY OFFICERS (6) | 57 |

| L. | RECALLS (8) | 57 |
|------|---|----|
| M. | . TERMINATIONS | 58 |
| 1 | 1. Termination | 58 |
| 2 | 2. Date Changes | 58 |
| N. | CORRECTION (1) | 58 |
| 1 | 1. Special Compensation – Camden High School | 58 |
| o. | FALL COACHES | 59 |
| Р. | DEATH NOTICE (1) | 59 |
| INF | FORMATION REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS | 60 |
| ı. | ADMINISTRATION | 60 |
| A. | CONGRATULATIONS | 60 |
| В. | BACK TO SCHOOL NIGHTS (KIRWIN) | 60 |
| C. | WALKING TRIPS | 60 |
| II. | CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION (0 RATIFICATIONS) | 61 |
| A. | BRIMM MEDICAL ARTS HIGH SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 61 |
| 1 | 1. MEDICAL SCIENCE ACADEMY AT UMDNJ | 61 |
| 2 | 2. RUTGERS-CAMDEN GRANT | 61 |
| В. | LANNING SQUARE FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 61 |
| 1 | 1. RESEARCH STUDY | 61 |
| C. | CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION DEPT. (KIRWIN) | 61 |
| 1 | 1. Ed Snider Youth Hockey | 61 |
| 2 | 2. I3 CHILDREN'S LITERACY INITIATIVE | 62 |
| III. | PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (0 RATIFICATIONS) | 65 |
| A. | CRAMER COLLEGE PREPARATORY LAB SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 65 |
| 1 | 1. TEACHERS' ACADEMY | 65 |
| В. | LANNING SQUARE FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 65 |
| 1 | 1. LESSON STUDY | 65 |
| 2 | 2. TEACHERS' ACADEMY | 65 |
| IV. | . SCHOOL/DISTRICT ACTIVITIES (0 RATIFICATIONS) | 66 |
| A. | BRIMM MEDICAL ARTS HIGH SCHOOL (KIRWIN) | 66 |
| 1 | 1 STUDENT ACTIVITIES | cc |

| В. | , | WOODROW WILSON HIGH SCHOOL (KIRWIN)66 |
|----|----------------------|---|
| _ | 1. 2. | ASSEMBLY PROGRAMS |
| C. | | MORGAN VILLAGE/CREATIVE ARTS ACADEMY (KENNY)67 |
| - | L. | 2012 YOUNG PRAGUE INTERNATIONAL MUSIC COMPETITION |
| D. | | PYNE POYNT MIDDLE SCHOOL (KIRWIN)67 |
| 2 | L. | BACK TO SCHOOL BASH67 |
| Ε. | | BONSALL FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)67 |
| 2 | L. | ACTIVITIES/PROGRAMS |
| F. | | CATTO FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)68 |
| - | l. | BACK TO SCHOOL NIGHT SPEAKER |
| G. | | CRAMER COLLEGE PREPARATORY LAB SCHOOL (KIRWIN) |
| 2 | L. | ACTIVITIES |
| н. | | EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT CENTER (KIRWIN)69 |
| 2 | l. | BOOKMATES |
| I. | | LANNING SQUARE FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)69 |
| 2 | 1. 2. 3. | BOOKMATES |
| J. | , | WIGGINS COLLEGE PREPARATORY LAB SCHOOL (KIRWIN)70 |
| - | l. | ACTIVITIES70 |
| K. | | H.B. WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)71 |
| 2 | 1. | ACTIVITIES71 |
| L. | | CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION DEPT. (KIRWIN)71 |
| 3 | 1. 2. 3. 4. | PUERTO RICAN UNITY FOR PROGRESS, INC. (PRUP) |
| ٧. | | COMMUNITY/PARENTS (0 RATIFICATIONS)74 |
| Α. | , | WIGGINS COLLEGE PREPARATORY LAB SCHOOL (KIRWIN)74 |
| | 1 | MODUE FOOD PANK DROCDAM |

FIELD TRIPS

REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS FOR AUGUST

August 23, 2011 Camden, New Jersey

To the President and Members of the Board of Education:

The Superintendent desires to submit the following report:

I. Administration

A. Donations

1. Lanning Square Family School

a. Temple Emmanuel

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Lanning Square School to accept books, supplies and uniforms for students from Temple Emmanuel Community Outreach, Cherry Hill, NJ.

b. Cooper Lanning Promise Neighborhood

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Lanning Square School to accept backpacks and school supplies from Cooper Lanning Promise Neighborhood, Saturday, August 27, 2011.

There will be no cost to the Board.

2. Molina Elementary School

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Molina Elementary School to accept grant funds in the amount of \$20,000.00 from Systems Analysis & Program Development (SAP America). Funds will be used to continue an After School Enrichment Program during the 2011-2012 school year.

There will be no cost to the Board.

Official Report 1 August 23, 2011

II. ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS (0 Ratifications)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individuals be granted permission to attend meetings as listed:

These meetings are designed to increase the professional growth of the participants. All participants will turn-key information.

Name Meeting/Location Date(s)

A. With Expenses

(Mileage cost is based on the rate of 31 cents per mile)

Ms. Colleen Hoyle NJ Autism 29th Annual Conference, 10/13-10/14/11 (Pyne Poynt Middle School) Atlantic City, NJ Thursday-Friday

Registration-\$450

Total cost not to exceed \$450 Acct. #15000223580 200 03 School Based Funds

B. Without Expense, except for travel

(Mileage cost is based on the rate of 31 cents per mile)

Ms. Loretta Gronau "From Local to Global: Social Studies 10/27/11 (Curriculum & Instruction Dept.) and the iGeneration", Thursday

Piscataway, NJ

Official Report 2 August 23, 2011

III. CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION (0 Ratifications)

A. Brimm Medical Arts High School (Kirwin)

1. Site License

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted Brimm Medical Arts High School to purchase the site license for turnitin.com. This program supports the school's mission of increasing students' use of educational technology. This program allows students to turn in all written work via the internet.

The anti-plagiarism portion of the program makes the teacher and student aware of any sources that were copied and need to be cited in the student's body of work. It also allows teachers to grade papers using the computer and return papers to students via the internet.

Total cost not to exceed \$1,150. Acct. #15190100500 300 45 School Based Funds

B. Institute for Political and Legal Education (IPLE) (Kirwin)

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the following individuals to serve as advisors for the Institute for Political and Legal Education (IPLE) during the 2011-2012 school year. The Institute is sponsored by the NJ Department of Education, and is a course offering at Camden High and Woodrow Wilson High Schools. Each will receive a stipend of \$1,500 per year, and will conduct activities to prepare students for Model Congress, debates and other activities.

Thomas Hanson Camden High School

Frederick Ober III Woodrow Wilson High School,

Acct. #15401100100 300 01 School Based Funds Camden High School

Acct. #15401100100 300 02 School Based Funds Woodrow Wilson High School

Total cost not to exceed \$3,000.

C. Curriculum & Instruction Dept. (Kirwin)

1. Early Childhood Education Advisory Council Meetings

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Early Childhood Education Advisory Council Meetings to be held at Respond Pyne Poynt, Camden, NJ, 10:00 am-12:00 pm, on the dates listed:

 September 21, 2011
 March 21, 2012

 November 16, 2011
 May 16, 2012

 January 25. 2012
 June (TBD)

Cost for refreshments will not exceed \$250.

Total cost not to exceed \$250. Acct. #20218200600 000 00 Preschool Aid Grant Funds

D. School Improvement Grant (SIG) Activities

1. Extended Learning

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Cramer College Preparatory Lab School and Wiggins College Preparatory Lab School to conduct an extended learning program for students as required in the SIG. The school day for students will be 8:25 am - 5:00 pm, Monday- Thursday, and 8:00 am- 3:00 pm on Friday.

Contractual rates will be paid as follows:

Certified Staff, paraprofessionals, CSC- 3:30- 5:00 p.m.

Clerks - 4:00 p.m. -5:00 p.m.

Administrators -4:00- 5:30 p.m.

School Security Officer- 3:50- 5:20 p.m.

Cramer College Preparatory Lab School

65 Teaching Staff @ \$29.00 per hour x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$508,950

- 1 Guidance Counselor @ \$29.00 per hour x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$7,830
- 1 Nurse @ \$29.00 per hour x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$7,830
- 8 Paraprofessionals @ \$15.09 x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$32,594.40
- 1 Community School Coordinator @ \$15.09 x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$4,074.30
- 4 Clerks @ \$16.16 x 1 hours x 180 days = \$11,635.20
- 3 School Security Officers @ \$18.98 x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$15,373.80
- 1 Principal @ \$38 x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$10,260
- 1 Vice Principal @ \$33 x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$8,910

Total cost not to exceed \$541,544.40 Acct. #20460100100 000 13 SIG Funds

Total cost not to exceed \$65,913.30 Acct. #20460200100 000 13 SIG Funds

Total cost not to exceed \$607,457.70.

Wiggins College Preparatory Lab School

56 Teaching Staff @ \$29.00 per hour x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$438,480

- 1 Guidance Counselor @ \$29.00 per hour x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$7,830
- 1 Nurse @ \$29.00 per hour x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$7,830
- 8 Paraprofessionals @ \$15.09 x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$32,594.40
- 1 Community School Coordinator @ \$15.09 x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$4,074.30
- 2 Clerks @ \$16.16 x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$8,726.40
- 3 SLEO @ \$18.98 x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$15,373.80
- 1 Principal @ \$38 x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$10,260
- 1 Vice Principal @ \$33 x 1.5 hours x 180 days = \$8,910

Total cost not to exceed \$438,48.00 Acct. #20460100100 000 29 SIG Funds

Total cost not to exceed \$32,594.40 Acct. #20460200100 000 29 SIG Funds

Total cost not to exceed \$534,078.90.

Camden High School

It is $\underline{\text{recommended}}$ that permission be granted for Camden High School to conduct an extended learning program for students as required in the SIG. The school day for students will be 7:45 am - 3:45 pm, Monday- Friday; staff - 7:30am - 4:00pm.

Official Report 4 August 23, 2011

E. Special Services

1. Cooper Health Systems Neurological Evaluations

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Cooper Health Systems to perform neurological evaluations for special needs students and/or students whose eligibility under IDEA is being considered. Cooper Health Systems is being contracted on "as needed" basis at \$350.00 per evaluation for school year 2011-2012.

Total cost not to exceed \$5,000. Acct. #11000219320 000 59 Local Funds

Official Report 5 August 23, 2011

IV. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (0 Ratifications)

A. Lanning Square Family School (Kirwin)

1. Cooper Learning Center

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted to Lanning Square School to continue their partnership with Cooper Learning Center to provide Professional Development for staff during the 2011-2012 school year. Training will be collaboratively planned, with attention being given to student/teacher needs. Consultant cost, \$5,000; materials \$500.

Total cost not to exceed \$5,500. Acct. #20239100300 000 17 SIA Grant Funds

B. Sumner Elementary School (Kirwin)

1. 100 Book Challenge

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Ms. Brenda Church, Consultant, 100 Book Challenge, to provide professional development at Sumner Elementary School on the dates listed, 8:30 am-3:30 pm: (Cost-\$2,000 per day)

September 14, 15 October 12, 13 November 16, 17

Total cost not to exceed \$12,000. Acct. #20239*200300 000 26 Title I SIA Funds

C. Wiggins College Preparatory Lab School (Kirwin)

1. Consultants/Training

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Wiggins College Preparatory Lab School to utilize the following consultants to conduct training to staff during the 2011-2012 school year:

<u>Stavisky Mediation Programs</u>-provide mediation training and support for staff and students throughout the school year. Services include two student assemblies; one 2-hour program implementation training; four 1.5-hour follow up sessions with students; four 2.5-hour training; materials; and additional communications as needed. **Consultant cost-\$2,500**

Nikki Newton, Math Staff Developer- train and coach staff in Mathematics best practices.

Cost \$1,650 x 10 sessions=\$16,500

September 8 & 9 October 6 & 7 January 25 & 26 March 14 & 15 April 17 & 18

Meredith Alvaro, Literacy Staff Developer- and coach staff in Literacy best practices.

Cost \$1,650 x 5 sessions =\$8,250

November 1 January 10 & 11

February 15 & 16

Wiggins Consultant/Training, cont.

Schoolwide Inc.- provide 8 days of writer's workshop training and staff support.

Cost \$1,650 x 8 sessions =\$13,200

September 19 & 20 October 20 & 21 January 4 & 5 April 23 & 24

Schoolwide Inc.- provide 5 days of guided reading training and staff support.

Cost $$1,650 \times 5 \text{ sessions} = $8,250$

October 17 December 1 & 2

March 5 & 6

Miles Consultants- provide 5 days of classroom instruction best practices training and staff

support. Cost \$1,650 x 5 sessions =\$8,250

September 6 4 dates TBD

Total cost not to exceed \$56,950. Acct. #20460200300 000 29 SIG Funds

D. Curriculum & Instruction Dept. (Kirwin)

1. Early Childhood Saturday Workshops

It is <u>recommended</u> that the Early Childhood Department hold Saturday workshops for preschool teachers and paraprofessionals, 9:00 am-1:00 pm, Early Childhood Development Center, on the dates listed.

October 29, 2011 November 19, 2011 December 10, 2011

Costs

6 Educational Specialists x 12 hours x \$29 = \$2088 Acct. # 20218100101 000 00

1 School Security Officer x 12 hours x \$18.98 = \$227.76 1 Custodian x 12 hours x \$35. = \$420 Acct. # 20218200110 000 00

30 Teachers x 12 h x \$15 = \$5400 Acct # 20218100101 000 00

30 Paraprofessionals x 12 h x \$10 = \$3600 Acct # 20218100106 000 00

Total cost not to exceed \$11,735.76. Preschool Aid Grant Funds

V. SCHOOL/DISTRICT ACTIVITIES (0 Ratifications)

A. MetEast High School (Kirwin)

1. Student Internships

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for MetEast High School students to obtain internships in the Camden regional area September 1, 2011 – June 30, 2012. Students will use NJ Transit transportation tickets to travel to and from their internships, Tuesdays and Thursdays, 8:30 a.m.-3:30 pm. New Jersey Transportation tickets are provided by the Camden Board of Education.

Total cost not to exceed \$10,200. Acct. #11000270511 200 70 Local Funds

B. Woodrow Wilson High School (Kirwin)

1. Credit Recovery/Extra Credit Enrichment Program

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Woodrow Wilson High School to implement Credit Recovery/Extra Credit Enrichment Programs. 7:30 – 8:15 am, and 3:15 – 4:45 pm, Tuesdays-Thursdays, October 4, 201 - May 31, 2012.

<u>Teachers- 87 days @ \$29.00 per hour x 1.5 hours each day = \$3,784.50 x 15 teachers = \$56,768.00</u>

Acct. #15421100101 300 02 School Based Funds

Mr. Sidney Nevels – English
Mr. George LaMarra – Math

Ms. Millicent Macauley-English
Mrs. Patricia Silpe - Math

Mr. Frederick Ober – Social Studies
Mr. William Black – Health/PE
Mr. Joseph Fisher – Phys Ed/Health
Ms. Dolores Gibbs – Special Needs
Mr. Michael Warren – Social Studies
Mr. Joseph Fisher – Phys Ed/Health
Ms. Thirza Morgan – Special Needs

Dr. Daryl Williams – Science Mr. Robert Roman – Science

Ms. Qihvah Parker – Spanish Ms. Carmen Martinez – ESL/Bilingual –PM

Mr. George Knorr – ESL/Bilingual –AM *2 Substitute Teachers as needed (TBD)

School Security Officer 87 days @ \$18.98 per hour x 1 hr each day = \$1,651.26

Acct. #11000266100 000 61 Local Funds

Officer Karen Johnson *Officer Hector Medina (Sub) as needed

Clerk 92 days @ \$16.16 per hour x 1 hour each day = \$1,486.72

Acct. #11140100101 003 00 Local Funds

Ms. Maribel Román *Ms. Rashida Walker (Sub) as needed

Administrator 92 days @ \$38.00 per hour x 1 hour each day = \$3,496.00

Acct. #11140100101 003 00 Local Funds

Ms. Emma Waring *Substitute administrator as needed

Total cost not to exceed \$62,695.68.

C. Lanning Square Family School (Kirwin)

1. Urban Promise Partnership

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Lanning Square Elementary School to continue a partnership with Urban Promise, to provide students, grades 3-8, Fetters Building, with interdisciplinary activities and field trips, in conjunction with the After School program, Monday-Thursday,4:30-5:30 pm, October, 2011- May, 2012.

School Security Officer

\$18.98/hour x 1 hour/day x 4 days/week x 30weeks = \$2,277.60

Total cost not to exceed \$2,277.60. Acct. #15401100100 100 17 School Based Funds

2. "The Bully Buster Rides Again"

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Lanning Square Family School to host Walnut Street Theatre's anti-bullying performance, "The Bully Buster Rides Again", October 28, 2011, 8:45 and 10:00 am. Each performance will cost \$362.50.

Total cost not to exceed \$725.00. Acct. #15190100320 100 13 School Based Funds

D. McGraw Elementary School (Kirwin)

1. Saturday Tutorial Program

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for McGraw Elementary School to conduct a Saturday Tutorial Program, 2 Saturdays per month, October 2011-June 2012, 9:00 am-12:30 pm (3.5 hours x 2 x 9 mos.=63 hours).

Staff needed

Principal-\$38 per hour x 63 hours= \$2,394.00 5 teachers x \$29 per hour x 63 hours= \$9,135.00 School Security Officer-\$18.98 per hour x 63 hours= \$1,195.74

Total cost not to exceed \$12,724.74. Acct. #20239100100 000 19 SIA Part A Funds

E. Molina Elementary School (Kirwin)

1. After School Enrichment Program

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Molina Elementary School to conduct an After School Enrichment Programm 50 students, Grades K-2, October 3, 2011-May 31, 2012, Monday-Thursday, 3:30-5:00 pm (118 days, 236 hours).

<u>Teachers-\$29 per hour x 236 hours x 2 =\$13,688</u> Jacqueline Burgos Nakia James

School Security Officer (4:00-5:30 pm) \$18.98 per hour x 177 hours = \$3,359.46 Kathleen Medley

Snacks, Supplies, Materials-\$744.54

Total cost not to exceed \$17,792. Acct. #20043100100 000 21 SAP Grant Funds

F. H.B. Wilson Elementary School (Kirwin)

1. After School Program

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for H.B. Wilson School to conduct an after school enrichment program, students in grades K-7, October 4, 2011- May 31, 2012, Tuesdays and Thursdays, 3:30-5:00 pm (total of 63 days).

<u>Teacher in Charge-\$32 per hour x 63 days x 1.5 hours per day=\$3,024.00</u> Sandra Rose-Finger

Teachers \$29 per hour x 63 days x 1.5 hours per day x 4=\$10,962

Brittany Nicolella Grades K-1
Erin Finnegan Grades 2-3
Marlene Williams Grades 4-5
Steven Silliphant Grades 6-7

School Security Officer \$18.98 per hour x 63 days x 1 hour=\$1,195.74 Jeremy Webbs

Total cost not to exceed \$13,986. Acct. #15421100101 100 30 School Based Funds

Total cost not to exceed \$1,195.74 Acct. #11000266100 000 61 School Based Funds

Total cost not to exceed \$15,181.74.

G. Curriculum & Instruction Dept. (Kirwin)

1. Annual Preschool Night

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the Early Childhood Department to hold the Annual Preschool Night, Thursday, October 20, 2011, 5:00-8:30 pm, Early Childhood Development Center.

<u>Costs</u>

Food: \$2,000.00 Acct. #20218200600 000 00
Security (\$18.98 x 4hrs. x 2) \$ 151.84 Acct. #20218200110 000 00
Custodian (\$24.00 x 4 hrs): \$ 96.00 Acct. #20218200110 000 00

Total cost not to exceed \$2,247.84. Preschool Aid Grant

2. ONUS-Rites of Passage

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the Social Studies department, in collaboration with MetEast High School, to participate in ONUS Rites-of Passage (ONUS ROP), that facilitates the passage from boyhood to adult hood for at risk males, one period a week, 12 weeks for 20 boys, beginning October 5, 2011. Program includes all related materials (books, notebooks, utensils, video, DVDs, CDs, equipment, props, etc.,), travel compensation, lesson preparations and instructions. Cost will be \$200 per session x 12=\$2,400

Total cost not to exceed \$2,400. Acct. #15190100320 200 18 School Based Funds

3. Annual Middle and Family School Cross Country Meet

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the Health & Physical Education Department to conduct their Annual Middle and Family School Cross Country Meet, as indicated:

Date: October 25, 2011 (Rain date 10/26/11)

Time: 1:30 pm-4:00 pm

Transportation: To be paid through school accounts

Location: Wiggins Park

<u>Costs</u>

L & M Sports Production, Inc. (Officials)

Gather data, assign numbers, print/affix runner labels, supply team & \$800 individual results, set-up finish line, clock and chute for scoring teams

Awards: \$248

Acct. #11402100500 000 00 Local Funds \$800 Acct. #11402100600 200 00 Local Funds \$248

Total cost not to exceed \$1,048.

VI. School Based Youth Services (Kenny)

A. Leadership Conference

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted to School Based Youth Services Program to transport 50 high school students and 5 chaperones from the Junior Human Relations Commission program to a Leadership Conference, "Strengthening Families and Building Communities"- Change We Can Believe In, Friday, October 7, 2011, New Brunswick, NJ, 7:15 am- 3:00 p.m. Cost per person is \$50 per student, \$60 per chaperone. The cost for the conference will include registration and transportation.

Acct. # 20456100800 000 00 - students \$2500 Acct. # 20456100800 000 00 - chaperones \$300 Acct. # 20456200500 000 00 - transportation \$235

Total cost not to exceed \$3035. School Based Youth Services Grant

Official Report 12 August 23, 2011

VII. Community/Parents (0 Ratifications)

A. Bonsall Family School (Kirwin)

1. Parent Activities

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Bonsall Family School to provide the following activities for 50 parents:

| Date | Time | Activity |
|-------------------|--------------------|--|
| October 19, 2011 | 9:30a.m11:00a.m. | Attendance Protocols |
| November 16, 2011 | 9:30a.m11:00a.m. | 100 Book Challenge |
| December 14,2011 | 9:30a.m.–11:00a.m. | "Helping Your Child with Homework and Study Habits" |
| January 18, 2012 | 9:30a.m11:00a.m. | "Supporting Your Adolescent Socially and Emotionally" |

Cost for refreshments will not exceed \$75 per meeting.

Total cost not to exceed \$300. Acct. #20231200800 000 10 Parent Inv. Funds

B. Lanning Square Family School (Kirwin)

1. Family Activities

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Lanning Square Family School to host the following activities for families during the 2011-2012 school year:

Grandparents' Appreciation Breakfast September 16, 2011, 9:00-10:30 am Cost-\$5 x 40=\$200

Mothers' Appreciation Tea May 11, 2012, 12:00-2:00 pm Cost-\$7 x 100=\$700

Fathers'/Father Figures' Appreciation Luncheon June 15, 2012, 12:00-2:00 pm Cost-\$7 x 80=\$560

Total cost not to exceed \$1,460. Acct. #20231200800 000 00 Parent Inv. Funds

C. Wiggins College Preparatory Lab School (Kirwin)

1. Parent Academy

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Wiggins College Preparatory Lab School to implement its Parent Academy to provide workshops and training on the dates listed, 9:30-11:30 am

September 13, 2011 New Parent Orientation
September 22, 2011 Policy Compact, 100 Book Challenge, and School Health Issues

October 4, 2011 Nutrition
October 18, 2011 Math
October 25, 2011 Literacy

November 9, 2011 Cooking Classes (multiple sessions)

November 15, 2011 Health Issues

December 6, 2011 5 Linx
December 13, 2011 Attendance
January 10, 2012 5 Linx

February 7, 2012 Health Issues

February 14, 2012 5 Linx March 6, 2012 5 Linx

April 3, 2012 Health Issues

April 17, 2012 NJASK Test Taking Tips

May 22, 2012 Promotion

June 5, 2012 Early Childhood Development June 12, 2012 Summer Reading and Writing

Refreshments will be served. Acct. #20231200800 000 29 NCLB Title I Parent Inv. Funds

D. Curriculum & Instruction Dept. (Kirwin)

1. Early Childhood Dept.

a. Spanish Translation

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Dr. Jose Jimenez to translate the Early Childhood District Parent Handbook and other documents for parents/families during the 2011-2012 school year, \$50.00 per page, within 5 working days for all documents under 10 pages, and 15 working days or as agreed for all documents 10 pages or more.

Total cost not to exceed \$2,000. Acct. #20218200329 000 00 Preschool Aid Grant

2. Bilingual Dept.

a. Celebration of Cultural Events

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following educational/cultural activities for parents be approved for the 2011-2012 school year: (Refreshments will be served)

Hispanic Heritage Celebration November 18, 2011 (Friday)

Sumner Elementary School

6:00 – 9:00 p.m.

 $10.00/pp \times 200 parents = 2,000.00$

Three Kings' Day Celebration January 5, 2012 (Thursday)

Dudley School 6:00 – 9:00 p.m.

 $10.00/pp \times 225 parents = 2,250.00$

Vietnamese New Year Celebration February 2, 2012 (Thursday)

Davis School 9:00-10:15 am

\$5.00/pp x 75 parents = \$375.00

Cinco de Mayo May 4, 2012 (Friday)

Pyne Poynt Middle School

9:00-10:15 am

\$5.00/pp x 75 parents = \$375.00

Total cost not to exceed \$5,000. Acct. #20241200600 000 00 NCLB Title III Funds

School Security Officers-2 x \$18.98 x 4 hours x 2 dates (Nov. & Jan.)=\$303.68

Total cost not to exceed \$303.68. Acct. #11000266100 000 61 Local Funds

Total cost not to exceed \$5,303.68.

VIII. Fund Raisers (37)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following fund raising activities for the schools listed be approved for the 2011-2012 school year: (Door to door solicitation is prohibited in accordance with Board Policy) All fundraisers are in compliance with the District's Nutrition Policy. **indicates person responsible

Brimm Med. Arts Bowling Tournament 9/11-5/12 Student Activities

**Ms. Hines-Cooper, Ms. Mays, Mr. Young

Once a month 4:00-6:30 pm

Security paid through Student Activities Acct. Buses provided by Playdrome Bowling

Pizza Sales 9/11-5/12 Student Activities

**Ms. Hines-Cooper, Ms. Mays, Mr. Young

Healthy Snacks 9/15/11-4/31/12 Class of 2012

**Jeana Harris & Corlette Mays

Car Wash 9/17/11 Class of 2013

**Mr. G. Gasparovic & Ms. Hines Cooper

9:30 am-12:30 pm

Jerry Brown-School Security Officer \$18.98 per hour x 4 hours-\$75.92

Acct. #15401100500 300 45 School Based Funds

Popcorn Sales 10/11-5/12 Student Activities

**Mr. Gasparovic, Ms. Harris, Ms. Mullin, Mr. Smith

Cheesecake Sales 10/11-5/12 Student Activities

**Mr. Gasparovic, Ms. Harris, Ms. Mullin, Mr. Smith

(parents & staff only)

Dress Up Days 10/11-5/12 Student Activities

**Mr. Gasparovic, Ms. Harris, Ms. Mullin, Mr. Smith

Hayride (Pemberton, NJ) 10/26/11 Class of 2013

**Ms. Hines-Cooper

3:00-6:30 pm (Parents will provide transportation)

Welcome Back Dance 10/28/11 Class of 2014

**Mr. Kairi Young & Ms. Erica Mullin

7:00-10:00 pm

(All expenses-DJ, snacks & security to be paid from Student Activities Fund)

Winter Skate Party 12/16/11 Class of 20123

**Mr. G. Gasparovic & Ms. D. Hines-Cooper)

4:00-6:30 pm

(Security to be paid from Student Activities Fund)

(Parents will provide transportation)

| Brimm Med. Arts, cont. | Spring Dance **Mr. Kairi Young & Ms. Eric 7:00-10:00 pm | 3/23/12 ca Mullin | Class of 2014 |
|------------------------|---|---------------------------|--------------------------|
| | (All expenses-DJ, snacks & | security to be paid from | Student Activities Fund) |
| Cramer CPLS | Box Tops for Education **Jeanette Higginbotham | 9/11-6/12 | Student Activities |
| | Campbell Soup Labels **Jeanette Higginbotham | 9/11-6/12 | Student Activities |
| | T-Shirt Sales **Jamie Evans & Nilsa Cruz | 9/11-6/12 Z | Student Activities |
| | Recyclables Collecting **Andrea Surratt | 9/11-6/12 | Student Activities |
| | Pretzel & Hoagie Sales **Karen Alexander & Ramo | 10/11-6/12 na Tribbett | Student Activities |
| | Gift Wrap Sales **Karen Alexander | 10/11-4/12 | Student Activities |
| | Staff Dress Down Days **PTA | 10/11-6/12 | Student Activities |
| | Crazy McHat's Days ** Nilsa Cruz | 10/1-12/19/11 | Student Activities |
| | Pizza Certificates **Jeanette Higginbotham | 11/11-4/12 | Student Activities |
| | Scholastic Book Fair **PTA | 12/5-12/12/11 | Student Activities |
| | Holiday Gift Shop **PTA | 12/19-12/21/11 | Student Activities |
| | Holiday Pictures **PTA | 12/19/11 | Student Activities |
| | Pennies for Patients **Ronda Brown | 2/1-2/28/12 | Lymphoma Society |
| | Valentine Gift Shop **PTA | 2/10-2/14/12 | Student Activities |
| | School Pictures **Andrea Surratt | 3/2/12 | Student Activities |

Fund Raisers, cont.

| Cramer CPLS, cont. | Car Wash **Larry Blake & Cynthia Kir (Security will already be on | • | Student Activities |
|--------------------|---|---------------|--------------------|
| | Foolish McHat Days **Andrea Surratt | 4/1-4/4/12 | Student Activities |
| | Spring Pictures **PTA | 4/2/12 | Student Activities |
| | Mothers' Day Gift Shop **PTA | 5/9-5/11/12 | Student Activities |
| | Flea Market **PTA | 6/1/12 | Student Activities |
| | Pony Ride Pictures **PTA | 6/8/12 | Student Activities |
| | Fathers' Day Gift Shop **PTA | 6/13-6/15/12 | Student Activities |
| Sharp Elementary | School Store **PTO | 9/11-6/12 | Student Activities |
| | Pretzel Sales **PTO | 9/11-6/12 | Student Activities |
| | Pizza Sales **PTO | 9/11-10/11 | Student Activities |
| Wiggins CPLS | Cookie Dough (Parents), Magazines, etc. **PTO | 9/20-10/22/11 | Student Activities |

IX. SPECIAL SERVICES (Kenny)

A. Tuition Placement

It is <u>recommended</u> that the Camden Board of Education approve tuition placement for those students whose names are filed with the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary during the 2011-2012 school year. **Tuition varies at each site due to different needs and services, according to individual student's IEP. Dollar amounts within a school may vary with different start dates and end dates and/or program.**

| STUDENT | TERM | EFFECTIVE DATE | COST | (AMOUNT DEDUCTED FROM |
|-------------------------|----------------------|-------------------|-----------|-----------------------------|
| ARCHWAY U -: 179,54 | 40 00 | | | STATE AID) |
| SB | 10 Month Extended | 7/1/2011 | 41,065.00 | OTATE AID) |
| DB | 10 Month Extended | 7/1/2011 | 41,065.00 | |
| KR | 10 Month | 9/8/2011 | 34,380.00 | |
| OR | 10 Month Extended | 7/1/2011 | 41,065.00 | |
| ES | 10 Month Extended | 7/1/2011 | 21,965.00 | |
| LO | TO MONUT Extended | 77172011 | 21,300.00 | |
| BROOKFIELD ELEME | NTARY - 44,100.00 | | | |
| EP | 10 Month | 9/6/2011 | 44,100.00 | |
| CAPE MAY SPECIAL | SERVICES - 44,463.00 | | | |
| KM | 10 Month | 9/1/2011 | 44,463.00 | 31,208.00 |
| | | | | |
| CHILDREN'S HOME - | · 63,966.00 | | | |
| KW | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 63,966.00 | |
| GARFIELD PARK AC | ADEMY- 474.240.00 | | | |
| EB | 10 Month | 9/6/2011 | 44,460.00 | |
| SB | 10 Month | 9/6/2011 | 44,460.00 | |
| HD | 10 Month | 9/6/2011 | 44,460.00 | |
| KG | 10 Month | 9/6/2011 | 44,460.00 | |
| EH | 10 Month Extended | 7/11/2011 | 49,400.00 | |
| XH | 10 Month Extended | 7/11/2011 | 49,400.00 | |
| BM | 10 Month Extended | 7/11/2011 | 49,400.00 | |
| JM | 10 Month Extended | 7/11/2011 | 49,400.00 | |
| NM | 10 Month Extended | 7/11/2011 | 49,400.00 | |
| GW | 10 Month Extended | 7/11/2011 | 49,400.00 | |
| GOODWILL-125,400 | | | | |
| NB | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 12,540.00 | |
| BB | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 12,540.00 | |
| BC | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 12,540.00 | |
| TD | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 12,540.00 | |
| AG | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 12,540.00 | |
| AJ | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 12,540.00 | |
| KM | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 12,540.00 | |
| JM | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 12,540.00 | |
| MP | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 12,540.00 | |
| CR | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 12,540.00 | |

Official Report 19 August 23, 2011

| PINELAND LEARNING – 83,775.60 | | | | | |
|-------------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------|--|--|
| AJ | 10 Month | 9/6/2011 | 41,887.80 | | |
| SR | 10 Month | 9/6/2011 | 41,887.80 | | |
| RANCH HOPE STRAN | G SCHOOL - 138,681.45 | | | | |
| DJ | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 46,227.15 | | |
| SM | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 46,227.15 | | |
| KW | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 46,227.15 | | |
| SOMERSET HILLS – 172,298 | | | | | |
| NC | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 89,149.00 | | |
| JC | 10 Month Extended | 7/5/2011 | 89,149.00 | | |

Grand Total \$1,295,256.05

Official Report 20 August 23, 2011

HUMAN RESOURCES

A. Appointments (50)

All appointments are contingent upon available funds. Salaries to be adjusted, if necessary, pending the completion of negotiations.

1. Professional (42)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individuals be appointed for the 2011-2012 school year to the assignments and at the rates indicated, pending receipt of valid certificate, passing medical exam and fingerprint qualification:

•Indicates New to the District

••Indicates Prior Experience •••Indicates Substitute Experience

Name Position Salary

Effective: September 1, 2011

Ms. Julia Ackerson
 Deptford, NJ 08096
 Preschool Teacher,
 Davis Elementary School
 Step 1, BA

(LB;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #20218100101 000 00

(New Position)

Holds: Standard NJ Certificate - Teacher of Preschool through Grade 3

Ms. Kathleen Ahern
 Somerdale, NJ 08083
 Preschool Teacher,
 Davis Elementary School
 Step 1, BA

(LB;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #20218100101 000 00

(Vacancy due to transfer)

Holds: Certificate of Eligibility – Teacher of Preschool through Grade 3

Ms. Karen Beyer Teacher of Vocal Music, \$47,555
 Easton, PA 18042 Pyne Poynt Middle School Step 1, BA

(RB;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15130100101 200 03

(Vacancy)

Holds: Standard NJ Certificate - Teacher of Music

Ms. Sara Bowman
 Edgewater Park, NJ 08010
 Teacher of Social Studies,
 Brimm Medical Arts High School
 Step 1, BA

(PK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15140100101 300 45

(Vacancy)

Holds: Standard NJ Certificate – Teacher of Social Studies

Ms. April Brown Preschool Teacher \$47,555
Mt. Laurel, NJ08054 McGraw Elementary School Step 1, BA

(LB;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #20218100176 000 00

(Vacancy due to reassignment)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility – Teacher of Preschool through Grade 3

Official Report 21 August 23, 2011

•Mr. Richard Chambers Teacher of Music, \$47,555 Whiting, NJ 08759 Dudley Family School Step 1, BA (RB;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15130100101 100 15

(Vacancy)

Holds: Standard NJ Certificate - Teacher of Music

●Mr. Jerome D'Agostino Teacher of Music, \$47,555
Toms River, NJ 08753 Bonsall Family School Step 1, BA
(RB;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15120100101 100 10

(Vacancy due to transfer)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility – Teacher of Music K-12

●Ms. Nicole Davis Preschool Teacher, \$47,555 Willingboro, NJ 08046 H.B. Wilson Elementary School Step 1, BA (LB;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #20218100101 000 00

(Vacancy due to resignation)

Holds: Standard NJ Certificate – Teacher of Preschool through Grade 3

•Ms. Danielle Dickinson Teacher of English, \$47,555 Laurel Springs, NJ 08021 MetEast High School Step 1, BA (AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15140100101 200 18

(Vacancy due to retirement)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility with Advanced Standing - Teacher of English

•Mr. Alfredo Encarnacion Librarian, \$47,555 Woodbury, NJ 08096 Dudley Family School Step 1, BA (MM;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15000222100 100 15

(Vacancy)

Eligible: Emergency Certification-Media Specialist

••Mr. Frank Epifanio Teacher of Social Studies, \$47,555 West Berlin, NJ 08091 Morgan Village/Creative Arts Academy Step 1, BA (PK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15140100101 300 20

(Vacancy)

Holds: Certificate of Eligibility – Teacher of Social Studies

•Mr. Joseph Fertsch Teacher of Music, \$47,555 Westvile, NJ 08093 Hatch Family School Step 1, BA (RB;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15130100101 200 05

(Vacancy due to transfer)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility – Teacher of Music

Official Report 22 August 23, 2011

●Ms. Erica Foluke Teacher of Elementary, \$47,555 Camden, NJ 08102 McGraw Elementary School Step 1, BA (ER;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15120100101 100 19

(New Position)

Holds: NJ Standard Certificate - Teacher of Preschool through Grade 3

Ms. Michele Forsman
 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003
 (LB;AK;YA;CR;MA)
 Preschool Teacher,
 Catto Family School
 Acct. #20218100101 000 00
 \$47,555
 Step 1, BA

(Vacancy due to retirement)

Holds: Standard NJ Certificate – Teacher of Preschool through Grade 3 Standard NJ Certificate – Elementary School Teacher Grades K-5

Mr. Marcus Freeman Teacher of Business Ed.,
 Camden, NJ 08103 Camden High School Step 1, BA
 (LM;PK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15140100101 300 01

(Vacancy due to promotion)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility - Teacher of Business: Finance/Economics/Law

Ms. Laura Gaffney
 Voorhees, NJ 08043
 (RB;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA)
 Teacher of Vocal Music,
 H.B. Wilson Elementary School
 Acct. #15120100101 100 30
 \$47,555
 Step 1, BA

(Vacancy due to transfer)

Holds: NJ Provisional Certificate - Teacher of Music

Ms. Caryn Glass
 Sicklerville, NJ 08081
 (LB;AK;YA;CR;MA)
 Preschool Teacher,
 Molina Elementary School
 Acct. #20218100101 000 00
 Step 1, BA

(Vacancy)

Holds: Standard NJ Certificate – Teacher of Preschool through Grade 3

•Ms. Michelle Granville Teacher of Elementary, \$47,555 Evesham, NJ 08053 Cramer Elementary School Step 1, BA (AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15120100101 100 13

(Vacancy due to transfer)

Holds: NJ Standard Certificate - Elementary School Teacher

•Ms. Uraina Gray-Scully Teacher of Math, \$47,555
Pennsauken, NJ 08110 MetEast High School Step 1, BA
(AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15140100101 200 18

(Vacancy due to transfer)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility- Teacher of Mathematics

Official Report 23 August 23, 2011

•Ms. Kimberly Green Teacher of Elementary LAL, \$47,555 Blackwood, NJ 08012 Veterans Family School Step 1, BA (ER;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15130100101 200 07

(Vacancy due to transfer)

Holds: NJ Standard Certificate - Elementary School Teacher

NJ Standard Certificate - Reading Specialist

•Ms. Wen Gu Librarian, \$47,555 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 Whittier Elementary School Step1, BA (LB;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15000222100 100 28

(Vacancy)

Eligible: Emergency Certification-Media Specialist

Ms. Jeri Hendrickson
 Pennsauken, NJ 08110
 LDTC,
 Early Childhood Dev. Center
 Acct. #11000219104 000 59
 \$47,555
 Step 1, BA

(Vacancy due to retirement)

Holds: Certificate of Eligibility – Students with Disabilities Standard NJ Certificate – Elementary School Teacher

•Ms. Kathryn Hoover Teacher of Social Studies, \$47,555 Mauricetown, NJ 08329 H.B. Wilson Elementary School Step 1, BA (AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15120100101 100 30

(Vacancy due to retirement)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility with Advanced Standing - Teacher of Social Studies

Ms. Kim Hunter
 Pennsauken, NJ 08110
 (RB;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA)
 Teacher of Vocal Music,
 Camden High School
 Step 1, BA
 Acct. #15140100101 300 01

(Vacancy due to retirement)

Holds: Standard NJ Certificate - Teacher of Music

•Ms. Rachel Jones Speech Therapist, \$47,555 Westville, NJ 08093 Molina Elementary School Step 1, BA (JO;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #11000216100 000 59

(Vacancy due to retirement)

Holds: Emergency Certificate, Speech Language Specialist

●Mr. Timothy Keating Teacher of English, \$47,555 Laurel Springs, NJ 08021 Camden High School Step 1, BA (AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15140100101 300 01

(Vacancy due to retirement)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility - Teacher of English

Official Report 24 August 23, 2011

•Ms. Jessica Louderback Teacher of Elementary, \$47,555 West Deptford, NJ 08086 Wiggins College Prep Lab School Step 1, BA

(ER;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15120100101 100 29

(Vacancy due to transfer)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility with Advanced Standing – Elementary School Teacher in Grades K-5

•Ms. Alyssa Mable Teacher of Elementary, \$47,555 Philadelphia, PA 19131 Cramer College Prep Lab School Step 1, BA

(ER;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15120100101 100 13

(Vacancy due to transfer)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility with Advanced Standing - Elementary School Teacher in Grades K-5

•Ms. Samantha McLeod Teacher of Music, \$47,555
Philadelphia, PA 19147 East Camden Middle School Step 1, BA

(RB;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15130100101 200 04

(Vacancy)

Holds: NJ Provisional Certificate - Teacher of Music

•Mr. Justin Mueller Teacher of English, \$47,555 Wynnewood, PA 19096 MetEast High School Step 1, BA

(AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15140100101 200 18

(Vacancy due to retirement)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility with Advanced Standing - Teacher of English

•Ms. Stephanie Onorato Teacher of English, \$47,555 Haddonfield, NJ 08033 Camden High School Step 1, BA

(AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15140100101 300 01

(Vacancy due to retirement)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility - Teacher of English

●Ms. Pauline Pavlis Librarian, \$47,555 Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08234 Hatch Family School Step 1, BA

(MM;PK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15000222100 200 05

(Vacancy)

Holds: Standard NJ Certificate - Educational Media Specialist

•Ms. Miriam Pierre-Pau Teacher of Elementary, \$47,555 Willingboro, NJ 08046 Dudley Family School Step 1, BA

(ER;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15120100101 100 15

(Vacancy due to transfer)

Holds: NJ Standard Certificate – Elementary School Teacher in Grades K-5

Official Report 25 August 23, 2011

Ms. Patricia Robey Teacher of Elementary,
 Merchantville, NJ 08109 Cramer College Prep Lab School Step 1, BA

(ER;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15120100101 100 13

(Vacancy due to transfer)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility with Advanced Standing – Elementary School Teacher in Grades K-5

•Ms. Jenna Ross Teacher of Elementary, \$47,555 Gloucester City, NJ 08030 Lanning Square Elementary School Step 1, BA

(ER;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15120100101 100 17

(Vacancy due to reassignment)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility with Advanced Standing – Elementary School Teacher in Grades K-5

•Ms. Maribel Sanchez Teacher of Elementary, \$47,555 Camden, NJ 08103 Cramer College Prep Lab School Step 1, BA

(ER;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15120100101 100 13

(Vacancy due to retirement)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility – Elementary School Teacher in Grades K-5

Mr. Jeffrey Sanders Teacher of Social Studies, \$47,555
 Barnegat, NJ 08005 MetEast High School Step 1, BA

(AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15140100101 200 18

(Vacancy due to promotion)

Holds: NJ Standard Certificate - Teacher of Social Studies

•Ms. Morgan Smith Teacher of Elementary, \$47,555 Lindenwold, NJ 08021 Forest Hill Elementary School Step 1, BA

(ER;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15120100101 100 16

(Vacancy due to retirement)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility with Advanced Standing – Elementary School Teacher in Grades K-5 NJ Standard Certificate – Teacher of the Handicapped

●Ms. Jessica Thomas Teacher of Vocal Music, \$47,555 Pitman, NJ 08071 East Camden Middle School Step 1, BA

(RB;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15130100101 200 04

(Vacancy due to transfer)

Holds: Standard NJ Certificate - Teacher of Music

•Ms. Karima Thornton Teacher of Elementary, \$47,555 Pennsauken, NJ 08110 Cramer College Prep Lab School Step 1, BA

(ER;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15120100101 100 13

(Vacancy due to retirement)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility – Elementary School Teacher in Grades K-5

Official Report 26 August 23, 2011

●Mr. David Townsend Teacher of English, \$47,555 Gloucester City, NJ 08030 Camden High School Step 1, BA (AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15140100101 300 01

(Vacancy due to retirement)

Holds: NJ Standard Certificate - Teacher of English

Ms. Diane Triplett Librarian, \$47,555
 Philadelphia, PA 19128 Yorkship Elementary School MM;AK;YA;CR;MA)
 Acct. #15000222100 100 31

(Vacancy)

Eligible: Emergency Certification-Media Specialist

•Ms. Kristin Werner Teacher of Elementary, \$47,555 Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 Cramer College Prep Lab School Step 1, BA (ER;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15120100101 100 13

(Vacancy due to resignation)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility – Elementary School Teacher in Grades K-5

2. Support Staff (9)

a. Other Staff (1)

Effective: September 1, 2011

● Ms. Antoinette Caldwell Staff Accountant, \$55,000 Somerdale, NJ 08083 Business Office (Vacancy) Acct. #11000251100 000 55

b. Custodial Staff (5)

Effective: September 1, 2011

••Mr. Brenton Allen Custodian C, \$30,597 Camden, NJ 08102 Bonsall Family School Step 1 (Vacancy due to transfer) Acct. #18000262100 010 00

••Mr. Jose Arroyo Custodian C, \$30,597 Camden, NJ 08103 East Camden Middle School Step 1 (Vacancy due to death) Acct. #18000262100 200 00

Official Report 27 August 23, 2011

| ••Mr. Genaro Medina Camden, NJ 08105 (Vacancy due to transfer) | Custodian C, H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 | \$30,597 Step 1 |
|--|---|--------------------|
| ● Mr. Jeramie Pagan Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (Vacancy due to transfer) | Custodian C, H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 | \$30,597 Step 1 |
| ••Mr. Lenworth Whyles Sicklerville, NJ 08081 (Vacancy due to transfer) | Custodian C, Cramer College Prep Lab School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 | \$30,597 Step 1 |

c. Substitute Teachers (2)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individuals be approved for use on an "as needed" basis as substitute teachers for the 2011-2012 school year, at the Board approved per diem rates listed below, Acct. # 1112010010100000 (elementary schools); Acct. # 1113010010122100 (middle schools); and Acct. # 1114010010100000 (high schools). Persons recommended have completed all requirements.

Ms. Lorsley Boogaard Camden, NJ 08103 Mr. Robert Wardlow Cherry Hill, NJ 08034

B. Resignations (4)

Effective as of close of business on date indicated:

| <u>Name</u> | <u>Position</u> | Reason | <u>Date</u> |
|--|--|---------------------|-------------|
| •Indicates Ratification | | | |
| •Dr. Wanda A. Carter (3 mos.) | Teacher of Elementary, Cooper's Poynt Family School | Another Position | 6/30/11 |
| Mr. Eugene Cash, Jr.(8 years) | Teacher of Health/PE, Creative Arts High School | None Given | 6/30/11 |
| Ms. Phenshia Darby (9 years) | Lunch Aide, Molina Elementary School | Health | 6/30/11 |
| ●Ms. Laura Turkot (1 year) | School Nurse, Dudley Elementary School | None Given | 6/30/11 |

C. Retirements (9)

Effective as of close of business on date indicated:

| <u>Name</u> | Position | Service Time | <u>Date</u> |
|-----------------------------|---|------------------|---------------------------|
| •Indicates Ratification | | | |
| Mr. Charles Ashley, Jr. | Custodian C, Warehouse/Maintenance | 21 years, 5 mos. | 8/31/12 |
| ●Mr. William T. Atkins, Jr. | Teacher of the Handicapped, Pyne Poynt Middle School | 12 years | 6/30/11 |
| ●Ms. Bernice Bryant | Teacher of the Handicapped, Woodrow Wilson High School | 16 years | 6/30/11 |
| Mr. Richard Coleman | Teacher of Elementary, Cream Family School | 8 years, 9 mos. | 9/30/11 |
| Ms. Gladys Flores | Clerk III, Special Services | 20 years, 4 mos. | 12/31/11 (Date Change) |
| Ms. Laura D. Hahn | Teacher of Science, Camden High School | 12 years, 3 mos. | 1/31/12 |
| ●Ms. Dorothy Kilpatrick | Paraprofessional A, Hatch Family School | 27 years, 9 mos. | 6/30/11 |
| ●Mr. Davidson T. Samuels, | Guidance Counselor, Bonsall Family School | 12 years, 3 mos. | 12/31/10 (Date Change) |
| Ms. Donna L. Williams | Paraprofessional A, Cramer College Prep Lab Sch. | 33 years, 7 mos. | 12/31/11 |

D. Leaves of Absence (25) Ratifications

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following requests be granted and/or accepted in accordance with Board regulations. (All leaves are with pay unless specified as "w/o pay".) All leaves are subject to review by Human Resources for compliance with contract, policy and statute.

| <u>Name</u> | Position | <u>Dates</u> |
|--|--|------------------------|
| Ms. Sandra Baratta (Illness) | Clerk III, Wiggins College Prep Lab School | 7/18-7/29/11, incl. |
| Mr. Albert Campbell (Injury on the job) | Vice Principal, Molina Elementary School (Previously approved 6/6-7/26/11) | 7/27-8/17/11, incl. |

Leaves of Absence, cont.

| Mr. Jose Caraballo (Injury on the job) | Custodian A1, Acting, Molina Elementary School | 6/21-6/30/11, incl. |
|---|---|----------------------------------|
| Mr. Jose Caraballo | Custodian A1, Acting, | 7/1-8/31/11, |
| (Injury on the job) | Molina Elementary School | incl. |
| Mr. David Carrasquillo | Custodian E -Mechanic, | 6/15-6/30/11, |
| (Personal Leave) | Maintenance Warehouse | incl., w/o pay |
| Mr. David Carrasquillo (Personal Leave) | Custodian E -Mechanic, Maintenance Warehouse | 7/1-7/25/11, incl., w/o pay |
| Mr. David Carrasquillo (Illness) | Custodian E -Mechanic, Maintenance Warehouse | 7/26-8/12/11, incl. |
| Mr. David Carrasquillo (Illness) | Custodian E -Mechanic, Maintenance Warehouse | 8/13-10/18/11, incl., w/o pay |
| Mr. Juan Colon | Clerk IIA, | 8/1-8/12/11, |
| (Military Leave) | Administration Building | incl. |
| Mr. Victor Crespo | Custodian C, | 7/1-8/31/11, |
| (Illness) | Sharp Elementary School | incl. |
| Mr. Steven Fine (Illness) | Site Manager, Brimm Medical Arts High School | 7/13-8/26/11, incl. |
| Mr. Steve M. Green (Injury on the job) | Custodian A, Camden High School | 6/27-6/30/11, incl. |
| Mr. Steve M. Green | Custodian A, | 7/1-7/19/11, |
| (Injury on the job) | Camden High School | incl. |
| Mr. Michael Kelly | Custodian C, | 7/6-7/22/11, |
| (Illness) | MetEast High School | incl. |
| Mr. Michael Kelly | Custodian C, | 7/25-8/5/11, |
| (Illness) | MetEast High School | incl., w/o pay |
| Ms. Olynthia Mahan | Custodian C, | 7/15-7/25/11, |
| (Injury on the job) | Hatch Family School | incl. |

Leaves of Absence, cont.

| Ms. Marybel Maldonado (Illness) | Attendance Officer, Pyne Poynt Middle School | 9/1-9/16/11, incl. |
|--|--|------------------------------------|
| Ms. Nicole Meadows-Mann (Illness) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Hatch Family School | 9/1-10/25/11, incl. |
| Ms. Nicole Meadows-Mann (Illness) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Hatch Family School | 10/26-10/27/11, incl., w/o pay |
| Mr. Carlos Merced Molina (Injury on the job) | School Security Officer, Lanning Square Elementary School (Previously approved 9/1/10-6/30/11) | 9/1/11-1/2/12, incl. |
| Ms. Karen Merrill (Injury on the job) | Clerk IV, Creative Arts High School | 6/1-6/30/11, incl. |
| Ms. Yaderis Miranda (Personal Leave) | Paraprofessional A, Sumner Elementary School | 9/1-12/31/11, incl., w/o pay |
| Ms. Jacquelyn Moore (Injury on the job) | Teacher of Elementary, Sumner Elementary School | 6/17-6/30/11, incl. |
| Mr. Jorge Ruiz (Illness) | Custodian A1, Maintenance Warehouse | 7/21-10/31/11, incl. |
| Ms. Madeline Speight (Illness) | Teacher of Elementary, Dudley Elementary School (Previously approved 9/1/10-6/30/11) | 9/1/11-5/18/12, incl. |
| Ms. Madeline Speight (Illness) | Teacher of Elementary, Dudley Elementary School | 5/21/12-6/29/12, Incl., w/o pay |

E. Approvals to Return (10) Ratifications

It is <u>recommended</u> that approval be granted for the following individuals to return from leaves of absence, as indicated. (Appropriate documentation has been received.)

| <u>Name</u> | <u>Position</u> | <u>Dates</u> |
|---|---|--------------|
| Mr. Sandra Baratta (Illness) | Clerk III, Wiggins College Prep Lab School | 8/1/11 |
| Mr. Steven Green (Injury on the job) | Custodian A1, Camden High School | 7/20/11 |
| Mr. Michael Kelly (Illness) | Custodian C, MetEast High School | 8/8/11 |
| Ms. Henrietta Levels (Injury on the job) | Substitute Teacher, Woodrow Wilson High School | 9/1/11 |

Approvals to Return, cont.

| Ms. Olynthia Mahan (Injury on the job) | Custodian C, Hatch Family School | 7/26/11 |
|---|---|---------|
| Ms. Rosa Marquez (Illness) | Teacher/Health & PE, Wiggins College Prep Lab School | 6/24/11 |
| Ms. Christine Nemeth (Illness) | Teacher of Elementary, Veterans Memorial Family School | 9/1/11 |
| Mr. Girma Paulos (Illness) | Teacher of Elementary, HB Wilson Elementary School | 9/1/11 |
| Mr. Joe Taylor (Personal) | Custodian C, Dudley Elementary School | 6/27/11 |
| Ms. Robyn Walker (Illness) | Teacher of Elementary, Yorkship Elementary School | 9/1/11 |

Corrections - Leaves of Absence

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following leaves of absence previously approved on the July 2011 Superintendent's Report be corrected as listed below.

| Mr. Jeffrey Cherry (Illness) | Custodian C, Davis Elementary School | 6/10-6/30/11, incl. |
|---|---|---|
| Ms. Sara Czako | Teacher of the Handicapped, | 6/17-6/24/11, |
| (Illness) | Yorkship Elementary School | incl. |
| Ms. Jennie McRae | Paraprofessional A, | 6/6-6/24/11, |
| (Illness) | McGraw Elementary School | incl. |
| Ms. Elizabeth Santos | Community School Coordinator, | 6/1-6/30/11, |
| (Illness) | Sharp Elementary School | incl., w/o pay |
| July 28, 2011, Superintendent's Report, page 25 Jeffrey Cherry (Illness) Sara Czako (Illness) July 28, 2011, Superintendent's Report, page 26 Jennie McRae (Illness) Elizabeth Santos (Illness) | Custodian C, Davis Elementary School Teacher of the Handicapped, Yorkship Elementary School Paraprofessional A, McGraw Elementary School Community School Coordinator, Sharp Elementary School | 6/10-6/30/11, incl., w/o pay 6/17-6/24/11, incl., w/o pay 6/6-6/24/11, incl., w/o pay 6/1-6/30/11, incl. |

F. Transfers (184)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following transfers be approved for the 2011-2012 school year, effective as indicated: ***Administrative Request, **Principal's Request, *Staff Request **Salaries to be adjusted, if necessary, pending completion of negotiations.**

Effective: September 1, 2011

1. Fine Arts Department (17)

| ***Mr. William Auge (RB;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Art, Parkside Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 100 22 Salary-\$58,773, Step 8 BA | Teacher of Art, Hatch Family School Acct. #15120100101 200 05 No change in salary |
|--|--|--|
| ***Mr. Edwin DeVaughn (RB;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Music, Camden High/Forest Hill Elem. Schs. Acct. #15140100101 300 01 Acct. #15120100101 100 16 Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA | Teacher of Music, Forest Hill Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 100 16 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Nasir Dickerson (RB;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Music, Morgan Village/H.B.Wilson Elem. Schs. Acct. #15130100101 200 06 Acct. #15120100101 100 30 Salary-\$51,155, Step 2 MA | Teacher of Music, Morgan Village/Creative Arts Acct. #15130100101 200 06 No change in salary |
| *Mr. Norm Dorrell (RB;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Music, Dudley Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 100 15 Salary-\$48,755, Step 3 BA | Teacher of Music Veterans Family School Acct. #15130100101 200 07 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Edward DiFrancesco (RB;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Music, McGraw/Molina Elem. Schools Acct. #15120100101 100 19 Acct. #15120100101 100 21 Salary-\$77,673, Step 12 MA | Teacher of Music, McGraw Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 100 19 No change in salary |
| *Mr. David Donohue (RB;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Art, Camden High School Acct. #15140100101 300 01 Salary-\$53,155, Step 6 BA | Teacher of Art, Hatch Family School Acct. #15140100101 200 05 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Norman Dorrell (RB;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Music, Washington/Dudley Elem. Schools Acct. #15120100101 100 27 Acct. #15120100101 100 15 Salary-\$48,755, Step 3 BA | Teacher of Music, Dudley Family School Acct. #15120100101 100 15 No change in salary |

| Teacher of Music, | Teacher of Music, |
|---|--|
| Morgan Village Middle School | Hatch Family School |
| Acct. #15130100101 200 06 | Acct. #15130100101 200 05 |
| Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA | No change in salary |
| Teacher of Music, | Teacher of Music, |
| East Camden Middle School | Morgan Village/Creative Arts |
| Acct. #15130100101 200 04 | Acct. #15140100101 200 06 |
| Salary-\$50,855, Step 5 BA | No change in salary |
| Teacher of Music, Wiggins College Pre/Davis Elem. Schs. Acct. #15120100101 100 29 Acct. #15120100101 100 14 Salary-\$47,555, Step 1, BA | Teacher of Music, Davis Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 100 14 No change in salary |
| Teacher of Music, | Teacher of Music, |
| Washington Elementary School | Veterans Family School |
| Acct. #15120100101 100 27 | Acct. #15120100101 200 07 |
| Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA | No change in salary |
| Teacher of Music, Cream Family/Hatch Middle Schs. Acct. #15130100101 100 43 Acct. #15130100101 200 05 Salary-\$51,855, Step 5 BA+15 | Teacher of Music, Cream Family School Acct. #15130100101 100 43 No change in salary |
| Teacher of Art, | Teacher of Art, |
| Washington Elementary School | Veterans Family School |
| Acct. #15120100101 100 27 | Acct. #15120100101 200 07 |
| Salary-\$76,673, Step 12 BA+30 | No change in salary |
| Teacher of Art, | Teacher of Art, |
| Morgan Village Middle School | Morgan Village/Creative Arts |
| Acct. #15120100101 200 06 | Acct. #15130100101 200 06 |
| Salary-\$49,355, Step 4 BA | No change in salary |
| Teacher of Music, Bonsall Family/Sumner Elem. Schs. Acct. #15130100101 200 10 Acct. #15120100101 100 26 Salary-\$75,673, Step 12 BA+15 | Teacher of Music, Sumner Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 100 26 No change in salary |
| Teacher of Dance, | Teacher of Dance, |
| Morgan Village Middle School | Morgan Village/Creative Arts |
| Acct. #15130100101 200 06 | Acct. #15130100101 200 06 |
| Salary-\$49,355, Step 4 BA | No change in salary |
| Teacher of Music, Yorkship/Cramer College Prep Schs. Acct. #15120100101 100 31 Acct. #15120100101 100 13 Salary-\$77,673, Step 12 MA | Teacher of Music, Cramer College Prep Lab Sch. Acct. #15120100101 100 13 No change in salary |
| | Morgan Village Middle School Acct. #15130100101 200 06 Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA Teacher of Music, East Camden Middle School Acct. #15130100101 200 04 Salary-\$50,855, Step 5 BA Teacher of Music, Wiggins College Pre/Davis Elem. Schs. Acct. #15120100101 100 29 Acct. #15120100101 100 14 Salary-\$47,555, Step 1, BA Teacher of Music, Washington Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 100 27 Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA Teacher of Music, Cream Family/Hatch Middle Schs. Acct. #15130100101 100 43 Acct. #15130100101 200 05 Salary-\$51,855, Step 5 BA+15 Teacher of Art, Washington Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 100 27 Salary-\$76,673, Step 12 BA+30 Teacher of Art, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. #15120100101 200 06 Salary-\$49,355, Step 4 BA Teacher of Music, Bonsall Family/Sumner Elem. Schs. Acct. #15130100101 200 10 Acct. #15120100101 100 26 Salary-\$75,673, Step 12 BA+15 Teacher of Dance, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. #15130100101 200 06 Salary-\$75,673, Step 12 BA+15 Teacher of Dance, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. #15130100101 200 06 Salary-\$75,673, Step 4 BA Teacher of Music, Yorkship/Cramer College Prep Schs. Acct. #15120100101 100 31 Acct. #15120100101 100 31 Acct. #15120100101 100 33 Acct. #15120100101 100 13 |

2. **Bilingual Department (6)**

***Mr. Federico Cruz Teacher of Spanish, Teacher of Spanish, Camden High School Lanning Square Family School (PK;YA;CR;MA;MS) Acct. #15130100101 100 17 Acct. #15140100101 300 01 Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA No change in salary **Ms. Sherry Lynn Hall Teacher of ESL, Teacher of ESL, Woodrow Wilson High School Hatch Family/MetEast High (MS;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15240100101 200 03 Acct. #15240100101 200 05 Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA Acct. #15240100101 300 18 No change in salary ***Ms. Melisa Montes-Pagan Teacher of ESL. Teacher of ESL, (MS;AK;YA;CR;MA) Bonsall/Cooper's Poynt Family Schs. Davis Elementary School Acct. #15240100101 100 12 Acct. #15240100101 100 14 Acct. #15240100101 100 10 No change in salary Salary-\$56,155, Step 6 MA *Ms. Rosemary Mulholland Teacher of ESL, Teacher of ESL, Bonsall/Cooper's Pt. Family (MS;AK;YA;CR;MA) Davis Elementary School Acct. #15240100101 100 10 Acct. #15240100101 100 14 Salary-\$48,755, Step 3 BA Acct. #15240100101 100 12 No change in salary ***Mr. Frank Penick Teacher of ESL, Teacher of ESL, Washington Elem/Creative Arts HS Vets/Morgan Vlg./Creative Arts (MS;AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15240100101 100 27 Acct. #15240100101 100 07 Acct. #15240100101 300 18 Acct. #15240100101 300 18 Salary-\$54,355, Step 4 MA+30 No change in salary Teacher of ESL,

*Ms. Volga Press (MS;AK;YA;CR;MA)

Molina/Forest Hill Elementary Schs. Acct. #15240100101 100 21 Acct. #15240100101 100 16 Salary-\$52,355, Step 4 MA

Teacher of ESL,

Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. #15240100101 300 02 No change in salary

3. **Buildings & Grounds Department (16)**

***Mr. Darwin Branch Custodian C, Custodian C, (SN;YA;CR;MA) Morgan Village Middle School Yorkship Elementary School Acct. #18000262100 200 00 Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Salary-\$31,905, Step 2 No change in salary ***Mr. Eric Coleman Custodian C. Custodian C.

(SN;YA;CR;MA) H.B. Wilson Elementary School Lanning Square Family (Bdwy) Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Acct. #18000262100 010 00 No change in salary Salary-\$30,597, Step 1

| ***Ms. Rochelle Donckers (SN;YA;CR;MA) | Custodian C, Cooper's Poynt Family School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Salary-\$30,597, Step 1 | Custodian C, Camden High School Acct. #18000262100 300 00 No change in salary |
|---|--|--|
| ***Mr. Hector Estremera (SN;YA;CR;MA) | Custodian C, H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Salary-\$30,597, Step 1 | Custodian C, Morgan Village/Creative Arts Acct. #18000262100 300 00 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Kevin Farrington (SN;YA;CR;MA) | Head Custodian A1, Cooper's Poynt Family School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Salary-\$44,527, Step 7 | Head Custodian A1, Cream Family School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Courtina Giles (SN;YA;CR;MA) | Custodian C, Forest Hill Elementary School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Salary-\$31,905, Step 2 | Custodian C, Bonsall Family School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Beatrice Goldman (SN;YA;CR;MA) | Custodian C, Parkside Elementary School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Salary-\$39,761, Step 8 | Custodian C, Forest Hill Elementary School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Denise Hayes (SN;YA;CR;MA) | Custodian C, Camden High School Acct. #18000262100 300 00 Salary-\$30,597, Step 1 | Custodian C, Cooper's Poynt Family School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Charles Hicks (SN;YA;CR;MA) | Head Custodian A1, Parkside Elementary School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Salary-\$34,001, Step 1 | Head Custodian A1, Cooper's Poynt Family School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Richard Johnson (SN;YA;CR;MA) | Custodian C, Parkside Elementary School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Salary-\$30,597, Step 1 | Custodian C, Morgan Village/Creative Arts Acct. #18000262100 300 00 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Keith McCalop (SN;YA;CR;MA) | Custodian C, Cramer College Prep. Lab School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Salary-\$30,597, Step 1 | Custodian C, Brimm Medical Arts High Sch. Acct. #18000262100 010 00 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Emmanuel Perez (SN;YA;CR;MA) | Head Custodian A1, Veterans Middle School Acct. #18000262100 200 00 Salary-\$39,319, Step 4 | Head Custodian A1, Sharp Elementary School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 No change in salary |

***Ms. Lynn Pritchett Head Custodian A1, Head Custodian A1, (SN:YA;CR:MA) Cream Family School MetEast High School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Acct. #18000262100 300 00 Salary-\$34,001, Step 1 No change in salary ***Mr. Leo Spearman Custodian C, Custodian C, (SN;YA;CR;MA) Morgan Village Middle School Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. #18000262100 200 00 Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Salary-\$30,597, Step 1 No change in salary ***Mr. David Ward Custodian C. Custodian C. (SN;YA;CR;MA) Bonsall Family School Whittier Elementary School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Salary-\$35,833, Step 5 No change in salary ***Ms. Jennifer Webbs Head Custodian A1, Head Custodian A1, (SN;YA;CR;MA) Sharp Elementary School Veterans Family School Acct. #18000262100 010 00 Acct. #18000262100 200 00 Salary-\$31,905, Step 2 No change in salary

4. Career & Technical Education (CTE) (8)

***Mr. Harry Drake Teacher of Industrial Arts, Teacher of Industrial Arts, (LM;PK;YA;CR;MA) Morgan Village Middle School Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15130100101 200 06 Acct. # 15140100101 300 02 Salary-\$ 47,555, Step 1 BA No change in salary ***Mr. Francis Eichman Teacher of Industrial Arts, Teacher of Industrial Arts, Camden High School Woodrow Wilson High School (LM;PK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. # 15140100101 300 01 Acct. # 15140100101 300 02 Salary-\$ 77,6783, Step 12, MA No change in salary ***Mr. Walter Johnson Teacher of Business Education. Teacher of Business Ed.. Woodrow Wilson High School *(LM;PK;YA;CR;MA) Hatch Middle School Acct. # 15130100101 200 05 Acct. # 15140100101 300 02 Salary-\$ 51,755, Step 3 MA No change in salary ***Ms. Beverly Kimbrough Teacher of Home Economics, Teacher of Home Economics, (LM;PK;YA;CR;MA) Morgan Village Middle School Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15130100101 200 06 Acct. # 15140100101 300 02 Salary-\$ 76,673, Step 12 B+30 No change in salary ***Mr. Ken Linden Teacher of Home Economics, Teacher of Home Economics, (LM;AK;PK;YA;CR;MA) Camden High School Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15140100101 300 01 Acct. # 15140100101 300 02 Salary-\$ 49,355, Step 4, MA No change in salary ***Ms. Eliza Pena Teacher of Business Education, Teacher of Business Ed.. Morgan Village Middle School Woodrow Wilson High School (LM;PK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. # 15130100101 200 06 Acct. # 15140100101 300 02 Salary-\$ 52,355, Step 12, B+15 No change in salary

| ***Ms. Andrea Sclafford (LM;AK;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Home Economics, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. # 15130100101 200 06 Salary-\$75,673, Step 12 B+15 | Teacher of Home Economics, Camden High School Acct. # 15140100101 300 01 No change in salary |
|--|--|--|
| ***Mr. Eugene Shoultz (LM;AK;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Industrial Arts, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15140100101 300 02 Salary-\$ 74, 673, Step 12 BA | Teacher of Industrial Arts, East Camden Middle School Acct. # 15130100101 200 04 No change in salary |
| 5. Elementary Education | ı (11) | |
| ***Ms. Theresa Belencire-Diaz (AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Elementary, Sharp Elementary School Acct. # 15110100101 100 25 Salary-\$ 74,673, Step 12 BA | Teacher of Elementary, Davis Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 14 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Geri Chapman (AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Elementary, Parkside Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 22 Salary-\$ 53,155, Step 6 BA | Teacher of Elementary, Forest Hill Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 16 No change in salary |
| **Ms. Dora Grandes (AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Elementary, Wiggins College Prep. Lab School Acct. # 15120100101 100 29 Salary-\$ 50,355, Step 4, B+15 | Teacher of Elementary, Lanning Square Elem. School Acct. # 15120100101 100 17 No change in salary |
| *Ms. Constance Johnson (AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Elementary, Yorkship Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 31 Salary-\$ 54,355, Step 4, M+30 | Teacher of Elementary (Pre-K) Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 2218100101 000 00 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Tywana Kiyaga (AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Elementary, Parkside Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 22 Salary-\$ 50,555, Step 1 MA | Teacher of Elementary, Forest Hill Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 16 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Earnestine McClain (AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Elementary, Cramer College Prep. Lab School Acct. # 15110100101 100 13 Salary-\$55,573 Step 7 | Teacher of Elementary, Cream Family School Acct. # 15120100101 100 43 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Holly Nelson (AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Elementary, Molina Elementary School Acct. # 2218100101 000 00 Salary-\$ 54,355, Step 4, M+30 | Teacher of Elementary, McGraw Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 19 No change in salary |
| *Mr. Girma Paulos (AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Elementary, H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 30 Salary-\$ 54,855, Step 5 M+15 | Teacher of Elementary, Bonsall Family School Acct. # 15120100101 100 10 No change in salary |

Ms. Chanel Peterson Teacher of Elementary. Teacher of Elementary, (ER;AK;YA;CR;MA) Bonsall Family School H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 100 10 Acct. #15120100101 100 30 Salary-\$50,355, Step 4 BA+15 No change in salary *Mr. Stephen Rubin Teacher of Elementary, Teacher of Elementary, (AK;YA;CR;MA) Cramer College Prep. Lab School Yorkship Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 13 Acct. # 15120100101 100 31 Salary-\$ 58,155, Step 6 M+30 No change in salary ***Ms. Barbara Witherspoon Teacher of Elementary, Teacher of Elementary, Cramer College Prep. Lab School Sharp Elementary School (AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. # 15120100101 100 13 Acct. # 15120100101 100 25

6. Guidance Department (12)

***Mr. Richard Ceccanecchio
(DM;AK;PK;YA;CR;MA)

Guidance Counselor,
Molina Elementary School
Acct. # 15000218104 100 21
Salary-\$ 61, 773, Step 8 MA

Guidance Counselor,
Pyne Poynt Middle School
Acct. # 15000218104 200 03
No change in salary

**Mr. Pierre Craig
Guidance Counselor,
Guidance Counselor,
Guidance Counselor,
Guidance Counselor,

No change in salary

Salary-\$ 51,355, Step 4 B+30

**Mr. Pierre Craig Guidance Counselor, Guidance Counselor, Cream Family School Acct. # 20458200100 000 00 Acct. # 15000218104 300 01 Salary-\$ 69,173, Step 10 MA No change in salary

***Ms. Shawn Y. Forbes

(DM;AK;PK;YA;CR;MA)

Guidance Counselor,

Yorkship Elementary School
Acct. # 15000218104 100 31
Salary-\$ 53,855, Step 5 MA

Guidance Counselor,

Wiggins College Prep Lab Sch.
Acct. # 15000218104 100 29
No change in salary

***Ms. Frances Gill Guidance Counselor, Guidance Counselor,
(DM;AK;PK;YA;CR;MA) Davis Elementary School
Acct. # 15000218104 100 14
Salary-\$ 79,673, Step 12, M+30

Guidance Counselor,
Whittier Elementary School
Acct. # 15000218104 100 28
No change in salary

***Ms. Bernice Hanley
(DM;AK;PK;YA;CR;MA)

Guidance Counselor,
Washington Elementary School
Acct. # 15000218104 100 27
Salary-\$ 77,673, Step 12, MA

Guidance Counselor,
Veterans Family School
Acct. # 15000218104 200 07
No change in salary

***Ms. Leona Y. Jackson
(DM;AK;PK;YA;CR;MA)

Guidance Counselor,
MetEast High School
Acct. # 20458200100 000 00
Salary-\$ 79,673, Step 12, MA+30

Guidance Counselor,
Camden High School
Acct. # 15000218104 300 01
No change in salary

***Ms. Jacqueline Mosley Guidance Counselor, Guidance Counselor,
(DM;AK;PK;YA;CR;MA) Guidance Counselor,
Camden High School Davis Elementary School
Acct. # 15000218104 300 01 Acct. # 15000218104 100 04
Salary-\$78,673, Step 12 MA+15 No change in salary

Official Report 39 August 23, 2011

| **Ms. Sonja Presley (DM;AK;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Guidance Counselor, H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. # 15000218104 100 30 Salary-\$ 77,673, Step 12, MA | Guidance Counselor, Bonsall Family School Acct. #15000218104 100 10 No change in salary |
|---|---|--|
| *Dr. Roger Robinson (DM;AK;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Guidance Counselor, Camden High School Acct. #15000218104 300 01 Salary-\$90,105 Off Guide | Guidance Counselor, East Camden Middle School Acct. #15000218104 200 04 No change in salary |
| **Ms. Dina Smith (DM;AK;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Guidance Counselor, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. #15000218104 300 02 Salary-\$56,155, Step 6 MA | Guidance Counselor, MetEast High School Acct. #15000218104 200 18 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Monica Witherspoon (DM;AK;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Guidance Counselor, Pyne Poynt Middle School Acct. #15000218104 200 03 Salary-\$55,855, Step 5 MA+30 | Guidance Counselor, Catto Family School Acct. #15000218104 100 36 No change in salary |
| ***Dr. Candy L. Williams (DM;AK;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Guidance Counselor, Camden High School Acct. #15000218104 300 01 Salary-\$80,673, Step 12 Doc | Guidance Counselor, Cream Family School Acct. #15000218104 100 43 No change in salary |
| 7 Health & Physical Education Department (12) | | |

7. Health & Physical Education Department (12)

| ***Mr. Gregory Arnett (SF;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Hatch Middle School Acct. # 15130100101 200 05 Salary-\$ 49,533, Step 4 BA | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., MetEast High School Acct. # 15140100101 200 18 No change in salary |
|---|--|--|
| **Mr. Michael Avery (SF;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Bonsall Family School Acct. # 15120100101 100 10 Salary-\$ 50,355, Step 4 B+15 | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Camden High School Acct. # 15140100101 300 01 No change in salary |
| **Mr. Aldo Bartra (SF;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Yorkship Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 31 Salary-\$ 52,355, Step 4 MA | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Camden High School Acct. # 15140100101 300 01 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Bennett Brookstein (SF;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Cream Family School Acct. # 15120100101 100 43 Salary-\$48,755, Step 3 BA | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Morgan Village/Creative Arts Acct. # 15140100101 200 20 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Gregory English (SF;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Camden High School Acct. # 15140100101 300 01 Salary-\$ 77,673, Step 12 MA | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Yorkship Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 31 No change in salary |

Official Report 40 August 23, 2011

| ***Mr. Gregory Gasparovic (SF;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Brimm Medical Arts High School Acct. # 15140100101 300 45 Salary-\$ 48,755, Step 3 BA | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 30 No change in salary |
|---|---|---|
| **Mr. Darin Harris (SF;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Camden High School Acct. # 15140100101 300 01 Salary-\$ 74,673, Step 12 BA | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Yorkship Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 31 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Sharee Huff (SF;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Morgan Village/Sumner Elem. Schs. Acct. # 15130100101 200 03 Salary-\$ 49,355, Step 4 BA | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Cream Family School Acct. # 15130100101 100 43 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Carey Ingram (SF;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Yorkship Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 31 Salary-\$ 49,355, Step 4, BA | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15140100101 300 02 No change in salary |
| *Mr. Dennis Jerauld (SF;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Camden High School-Goodwill Acct. # 15120100101 100 10 Salary-\$ 49,355, Step 4 BA | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15110100101 100 08 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Alexander Saddic (SF;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Camden High School Acct. # 15140100101 300 01 Salary-\$ 54,355, Step 4 M+30 | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Bonsall Family School Acct. # 15130100101 100 10 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Gary Thomas (SF;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Molina Elementary School Acct. # 15120100101 100 21 Salary-\$ 74,673, Step 12 BA | Teacher of Health/Physical Ed., Brimm Medical Arts High Sch. Acct. # 151400100101 300 45 No change in salary |
| 8. Morgan Village Middle School (8) | | |
| | | |

| o. Morgan village Middle School (6) | | |
|--|---|---|
| ***Ms. Elizabeth Cavallaro (PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Math, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. # 15130100101 200 06 Salary-\$ 55,573, Step 7 B+15 | Teacher of Math, Hatch Family School Acct. # 15130100101 200 05 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Samuel Johnson (PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Math, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. # 15130100101 200 06 Salary-\$ 53,755, Step 3 M+30 | Teacher of Math, Pyne Poynt Middle School Acct. # 15130100101 200 03 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Amy Smith (Kanuck) (PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Social Studies, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. # 15130100101 200 06 Salary-\$ 47,555, Step 1 BA | Teacher of Social Studies, Dudley Family School Acct. # 15130100101 100 15 No change in salary |

Official Report August 23, 2011 41

***Mr. Dwight Marrow Teacher of Science, Teacher of Science, (PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) Morgan Village Middle School **Dudley Family School** Acct. # 15130100101 200 06 Acct. # 15130100101 100 15 Salary-\$ 76,673, Step 12 B+30 No change in salary *Ms. Kathryn Merritt Teacher of Science, Teacher of Science. (PK;YA;CR;MA) Brimm Medical Arts High School Morgan Village/Creative Arts Acct. #15140100101 300 45 Acct. #15130100101 200 06 Salary-\$64,373, Step 9 BA+30 No change in salary ***Mr. Layne E. Riggs Librarian, Librarian. (PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) Morgan Village Middle School Davis Elementary School Acct. # 15130100101 200 06 Acct. # 15000222100 100 14 Salary-\$ 77,673, Step 12 MA No change in salary ***Ms. Aarvenne White Teacher of Science, Teacher of Science, (PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) Morgan Village Middle School Cooper's Poynt Family School Acct. # 15000222100 200 06 Acct. # 15000222100 100 14 Salary-\$ 76,673, Step 12 B+30 No change in salary ***Ms. Gladys Young Teacher of Social Studies, Teacher of Social Studies, (PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) Morgan Village Middle School Lanning Square Elem. School Acct. #15120100101 200 06 Acct. #15120100101 100 17 No change in salary Salary-\$55,573, Step 7 BA

9. Pre-School Reorganization (2)

**Ms. Dalissa Alvarez
(MM;AK;YA;CR;MA)

Paraprofessional A (PK-PSD),
Early Childhood Dev. Center
Acct. #20218100106 000 00
Salary-\$17,262, Step 6 60 cr,

Paraprofessional A,
Sharp Elementary School
Acct. # 15190100106 100 25
No change in salary

*Ms. Maria Burgos
Lunch Aide,
(MM;AK;YA;CR;MA)

Lunch Aide,
Dudley Family School

Early Childhood Dev. Center Dudley Family School
Acct. # 15000262107 100 08 Acct. # 15000266107 100 15
Salary-\$8.65/hr. No change in salary

10. School Nurses (5)

***Ms. Jacqueline Brown School Nurse, School Nurse, Veterans Family School (RW;PK;YA;CR;MA) Washington Elementary School Acct. # 15000213100 100 27 Acct. # 15000213100 200 07 Salary-\$62,373, Step 9 BA No change in salary ***Ms. Jayyidah Brown School Nurse. School Nurse. (RW;PK;YA;CR;MA) Parkside Elementary School Early Child. Dev. Ctr-Abbott Acct. # 15000213100 100 22 Acct. # 20218200104 000 00 Salary-\$49,155, Step 2 B+15 No change in salary

***Ms. Lisa Ewing School Nurse, School Nurse,

(RW;PK;YA;CR;MA) Dudley Elem. School-Abbott Dudley Family School

Acct. # 20218200104 000 00 Acct. # 15000213100 100 15

Salary-\$48,555, Step 1 B+15 No change in salary

Official Report 42 August 23, 2011

| ***Ms. Holly Garemore (RW;PK;YA;CR;MA) | School Nurse, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. # 15000213100 200 06 Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA | School Nurse, Goodwill-Camden High School Acct. # 15000213100 300 01 No change in salary |
|---|---|---|
| ***Ms. Carolyn McAleer (RW;PK;YA;CR;MA) | School Nurse, Early Childhood Dev. Center-Abbott Acct. # 20218200104 000 00 80% Acct. # 15213100100 100 08 20% Salary-\$47,555, Step 1 BA | School Nurse, Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15000213100 100 08 No Change in salary |
| 11. Security Department | (27) | |
| ***Ms. Karen Agosto (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Sumner Elementary School Acct. # 15000266100 100 26 Salary-\$21640, Step 2 NC | School Security Officer, Lanning Square Sch. (Bdwy) Acct. # 15000266100 100 17 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Patricia Arizaga (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 02 Salary-\$21963, Step 5 NC | School Security Officer, Camden High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 01 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Sonya Bey (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Parkside Elementary School Acct. # 15000266100 100 22 Salary-\$33,340, Step 14 NC | School Security Officer, Hatch Family School Acct. # 15000266100 200 05 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Jerry Brown, Sr. (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Brimm Medical Arts High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 45 Salary-\$36,127, Step 15 NC | School Security Officer, MetEast High School Acct. # 15000266100 200 18 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Robert Bryan (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Parkside Elementary School Acct. # 15000266100 100 22 Salary-\$29,433, Step 12 NC | School Security Officer, Hatch Family School Acct. # 15000266100 200 05 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Michelle Butler (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Camden High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 01 Salary-\$36,127 Step 15 NC | School Security Officer, Morgan Village/Creative Arts Acct. # 15000266100 200 06 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Linda Carter (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 02 Salary-\$25,737 Step 10 NC | School Security Officer, Veterans Family School Acct. # 15000266100 200 07 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Marcus Coleman (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Camden High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 01 | School Security Officer, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 02 |

No change in salary

Salary-\$21,640 Step 2 NC

| ***Ms. Carol Colon (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Creative Arts High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 20 Salary-\$33,340 Step 14 NC | School Security Officer, Morgan Village/Creative Arts Acct. # 15000266100 200 06 No change in salary |
|--|--|---|
| ***Ms. Djuana Fooks (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Washington Elementary School Acct. # 15000266100 100 27 Salary-\$21,963 Step 5 NC | School Security Officer, Veterans Family School Acct. # 15000266100 200 07 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Warner Gibson (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Camden High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 01 Salary-\$29,433 Step 12 NC | School Security Officer, Davis Elementary School Acct. #15000266100 100 14 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Lorenzo Grays (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, MetEast High School Acct. # 15000266100 200 18 Salary-\$24,255 Step 4 DEG | School Security Officer, Dudley Family School Acct. # 15000266100 100 15 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Eric Green (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 02 Salary-\$ 21,855, Step 4 NC | School Security Officer, Camden High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 01 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Rasheen Hammond (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 02 Salary-\$ 22,692, Step 6 NC | School Security Officer, Veterans Middle School Acct. # 15000266100 200 07 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Chanel Johnson (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Camden High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 01 Salary-\$ 21,533, Step 1 NC | School Security Officer, MetEast High School Acct. # 15000266100 200 18 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Brian Kelly (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Washington Elementary School Acct. # 15000266100 100 27 Salary-\$ 23,477, Step 7 NC | School Security Officer, Veterans Family School Acct. #15000266100 200 07 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Blanca Martinez (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Camden High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 01 Salary-\$ 36,127, Step 15 NC | School Security Officer, Administration Building Acct. # 11000266110 100 00 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Denise McCoy (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Molina Elementary School Acct. # 15000266100 100 21 Salary-\$ 26,537, Step 10 30 cr. | School Security Officer, Pyne Poynt Middle School Acct. # 15000266100 200 03 No change in salary |

| ***Mr. Lanse Merrill (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 02 Salary-\$ 21,533, Step 1, NC | School Security Officer, Camden High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 01 No change in salary |
|--|---|--|
| ***Mr. Khalil Sadiq (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Camden High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 01 Salary-\$ 36,127, Step 15 NC | School Security Officer, H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. # 15000266100 300 30 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Irma Sanchez (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Lanning Square Elementary School Acct. # 15000266100 100 17 Salary-\$ 22,692, Step 6, NC | School Security Officer, Dudley Family School Acct. # 15000266100 100 15 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Debra Smith (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. # 15000266100 200 06 Salary-\$ 23,477, Step 7 NC | School Security Officer, Sumner Elementary School Acct. # 15000266100 100 26 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Sherry Taylor (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Whittier Elementary School Acct. # 15000266100 100 28 Salary-\$29,833, Step 12, 15 cr | School Security Officer, Cooper's Poynt Family School Acct. # 15000266100 100 12 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Marc White (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Camden High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 01 Salary-\$22,692, Step 6 NC | School Security Officer, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 02 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Debra Whitehead (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 20218200110 000 00 Acct. # 15000266100 100 08 Salary-\$23,477, Step 7 NC | School Security Officer, Whittier Elementary School Acct. #15000266100 100 28 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Leon Williams (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, MetEast High School Acct. # 15000266100 200 18 Salary-\$ 38,527, Step 15 DEG | School Security Officer, Brimm Medical Arts High Sch. Acct. # 15000266100 300 45 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Walter Williams (GC;RM;YA;CR;MA) | School Security Officer, Creative Arts High School Acct. # 15000266100 300 20 Salary-\$ 37,127, Step 15 45cr | School Security Officer, Morgan Village/Creative Arts Acct. # 15000266100 200 06 No change in salary |

Official Report 45 August 23, 2011

12. Special Services Department (27)

| ***Ms. Cheryl Beebe (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. #15212100101 100 30 Salary-\$51,355, Step 4 B+30 | Teacher of the Handicapped, Molina Elementary School Acct. # 15213100101 100 21 No change in salary |
|---|--|---|
| ***Ms. Haqquilah Bey (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Parkside Elementary School Acct. # 15204100101 100 22 Salary-\$53,855, Step 5 MA | Teacher of the Handicapped, H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. # 15213100101 100 30 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Yowanda Carstarphen (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. # 15222100101 100 30 Salary-\$50,855, Step 5 BA | Teacher of the Handicapped, Cooper's Poynt Family School Acct. # 15213100101 100 12 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Gerald Carter (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Parkside Elementary School Acct. #15209100101 100 22 Salary-\$51,487, Off Guide | Teacher of the Handicapped, Bonsall Family School Acct. # 15213100101 100 10 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Frank Edwards (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | School Psychologist-CST, H.B. Wilson/Veterans Family Schs. Acct. # 11000219104 000 59 Salary-\$56,000, Step 1 | School Psychologist-CST, Dudley Family School Acct. # 11000219104 000 59 No change in salary |
| *Ms. Michelle Esser (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Pyne Poynt Middle School Acct. # 15209100101 200 03 Salary-\$50,555, Step 1 MA | Teacher of the Handicapped, Wiggins College Prep Lab Sch. Acct. # 15213100101 100 29 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Angela Gross (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Whittier Elementary School | Teacher of the Handicapped, Lanning Square Elementary |
| School | Acct. # 15213100101 100 28 Salary-\$53,755, Step 3 M+30 | Acct. # 15213100101 100 17 No change in salary |
| *Ms. Shannah Grossman (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Wiggins College Prep Lab School Acct. # 15201100101 100 29 Salary-\$47,555, Step 1 BA | Teacher of the Handicapped, Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15213100101 100 08 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Claudine Hayes (PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Camden High School Acct. # 15204100101 300 01 Salary-\$51,355, Step 4 B+30 | Teacher of the Handicapped, Bonsall Family School Acct. # 15213100101 100 10 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Jane Ibeneche (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Wiggins College Prep Lab School Acct. # 15212100101 100 29 Salary-\$69,173, Step10 MA | Teacher of the Handicapped, Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15213100101 100 08 No change in salary |

Official Report 46 August 23, 2011

| ***Ms. Angela Jones (PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Camden High School Acct. # 15204100101 300 01 Salary-\$62,373, Step 9 BA | Teacher of the Handicapped, Lanning Square Elem. School Acct. # 15213100101 100 17 No change in salary |
|--|--|---|
| ***Ms. Watina Kennedy (PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Camden High School Acct. # 15204100101 300 01 Salary-\$78,673, Step 12 M+15 | Teacher of the Handicapped, Cooper's Poynt Family School Acct. # 15213100101 100 12 No change in salary |
| *Ms. Linda Lumpkin (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Paraprofessional A, Cramer College Prep Lab School Acct. # 15204100106 100 13 Salary-\$24,561, Step 14 15 cr. | Paraprofessional A, Bonsall Family School Acct. # 15204100106 100 10 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Shawn McEady (JO;AK;YA;CR;MA) | LDTC, Washington Elementary School Acct. # 11000219104 000 59 Salary-\$79,673, Step 12 M+30 | LDTC, Veterans Family School Acct. # 11000219104 000 59 No change in salary |
| *Ms. Nicole Meadows-Mann (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Parkside Elementary School Acct. # 15213100101 100 22 Salary-\$49,355, Step 4 BA | Teacher of the Handicapped, Cream Family School Acct. # 15213100101 100 43 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Patricia Morrow-Mahan (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. # 15204100101 200 06 Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA | Teacher of the Handicapped, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15213100101 300 02 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Jane Pagan (PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Camden High School Acct. # 15201100101 300 01 Salary-\$53,855, Step 5 MA | Teacher of the Handicapped, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15213100101 300 02 No change in salary |
| **Ms. Daphne Palmer (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Bonsall Family School Acct. # 15213100101 100 10 Salary-\$53,355, Step 4 M+15 | Teacher of the Handicapped, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15213100101 300 02 No change in salary |
| *Ms. Christine Pratt (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Wiggins College Prep Lab School Acct. # 15213100101 100 29 Salary-\$48,755, Step 3 BA | Teacher of the Handicapped, Whittier Elementary School Acct. # 15213100101 100 28 No change in salary |
| *Ms. Lyndell Reevey (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Cramer College Prep Lab School Acct. # 15213100101 100 13 Salary-\$50,555, Step 1 MA | Teacher of the Handicapped, H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. # 15213100101 100 30 No change in salary |

Official Report 47 August 23, 2011

| ***Mr. Darryl Roberts (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. # 15213100101 200 06 Salary-\$52,355, Step 4 MA | Teacher of the Handicapped, Bonsall Family School Acct. # 15213100101 100 10 No change in salary |
|---|--|--|
| ***Ms. Vires Simmons (PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Camden High School Acct. # 15204100101 300 01 Salary-\$76,673, Step 12 B+30 | Teacher of the Handicapped, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15213100101 300 02 No change in salary |
| **Ms. Brenda Stallworth-Njoku (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. # 15213100101 200 06 Salary-\$79,673, Step 12 M+30 | Teacher of the Handicapped, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15213100101 300 02 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Darrell Stanton (PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Camden High School Acct. # 15209100101 300 01 Salary-\$52,755, Step 3 M+15 | Teacher of the Handicapped, MetEast High School Acct. # 15213100101 200 18 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Michael Stargell (PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Camden High School Acct. # 15204100101 300 01 Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA | Teacher of the Handicapped, Pyne Poynt Middle School Acct. # 15213100101 200 03 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Pamela Williams (JO;PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Camden High School Acct. # 15204100101 300 01 Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA | Teacher of the Handicapped, East Camden Middle School Acct. # 15213100101 200 04 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Theodore Wing (PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Camden High School Acct. # 15204100101 300 01 Salary-\$71,173, Step 10 M+30 | Teacher of the Handicapped, Woodrow Wilson High School Acct. # 15213100101 300 02 No change in salary |
| 13. Technology Department (13) | | |

13. Technology Department (13)

| **Ms. Carmen Alexis (JC;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Technology Coordinator, Cramer College Prep Lab School Acct. #15000222177 100 13 Salary-\$57,155, Step 6 M+15 | Technology Coordinator, Whittier/Forest Hill Elem. Schs. Acct. #15000222177 100 28 Acct. #15000222177 100 16 No change in salary |
|--|--|--|
| ***Mr. David Casimir (JC;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Computer Teacher, Washington Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 100 27 Salary-\$63,373, Step 9 BA+15 | Computer Teacher, Veterans Family School Acct. #15130100101 200 07 No change in salary |

Official Report 48 August 23, 2011

| ***Ms. Leola Denson (JC;AK;YA;CR;MA) School | Technology Coordinator, Whittier/Parkside Elementary School Acct. #15000222177 100 28 Acct. #15000222177 100 22 Salary-\$75,673, Step 12 B+15 | Technology Coordinator, Cramer College Prep. Lab Acct. #15000222177 100 13 No change in salary |
|---|---|--|
| ***Ms. Mary Domzalski (JC;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Computer Teacher, Camden High School Acct. #15000222177 300 01 Salary-\$75,673, Step 15 B+15 | Computer Teacher, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. #15130100101 200 06 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Charles Frazier (JC;AK;YA;CR;MA) Schools | Technology Coordinator, Brimm/Creative Arts High School Acct. #15000222177 300 45 Acct. #15000222177 300 20 Salary-\$77,673, Step 12 MA | Technology Coordinator, Brimm/East Camden Middle Acct. #15000222100 300 45 Acct. #15000222100 200 04 No change in salary |
| *Mr. David Graves (JC;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Computer Teacher, Cramer College Prep. Lab School Acct. #15120100101 100 13 Salary-\$60,773, Step 8 B+30 | Computer Teacher, H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 100 30 No change in salary |
| *Ms. Susan Greco (JC;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Computer Teacher, Whittier Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 100 28 Salary-\$75,673, Step 12 B+15 | Computer Teacher, Cooper's Poynt Family School Acct. #15120100101 100 12 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Robert Hughey (JC;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Computer Teacher, Parkside Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 100 22 Salary-\$51,755, Step 3 MA | Computer Teacher, Hatch Family School Acct. #15130100101 200 05 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Greg Louderback (JC;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Technology Coordinator, Hatch Middle/MetEast High Schools Acct. #15000222177 200 05 Acct. #15000222177 200 18 Salary-\$66,373, Step 9, M+15 | Technology Coordinator, Hatch Family School Acct. #15000222177 200 05 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Thomas Pinero (JC;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Technology Coordinator, Washington/Sharp Elementary Schs. Acct. #15000222177 100 27 Acct. #15000222177 100 25 Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA | Technology Coordinator, Sharp Elementary School Acct. #15000222177 100 25 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Stuart Sacks (JC;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Technology Coordinator, Pyne Poynt/East Camden Middle Schs. Acct. #15000222177 200 03 Acct. #15000222177 200 04 Salary-\$50,855, Step 5 BA | Technology Coordinator, Pyne Poynt Middle School Acct. #15000222177 200 03 No change in salary |

***Ms. Jeanne Searfoorce

(JC;AK;YA;CR;MA)

Computer Teacher,

Morgan Village Middle School Acct. #15130100101 200 06

Salary-\$51,755, Step 3 MA

Acct. #15130100101 100 36 No change in salary

Computer Teacher,

Catto Family School

**Ms. Denise Steedle (JC;AK;YA;CR;MA)

School

Computer Teacher,

Cooper's Poynt Family School Acct. #15120100101 100 12 Salary-\$51,755, Step 3 MA Computer Teacher, Cramer College Prep. Lab

Cramer College Prep. Lab Acct. #15120100101 100 13 No change in salary

14. Other (20)

Effective: July 25, 2011 Ratification

***Ms. Stacy C. Mills (AK;YA;CR;MA)

Clerk III,

Curriculum & Instruction-Secondary

Acct. #11000221105 000 60 Salary-\$37,425, Step 13 Clerk III,

Cream Family School Acct. #15000240105 100 43

No change in salary

Effective: August 15, 2011 Ratification

***Ms. Wanda Martinez-Zapata Clerk IIB,

(PK;YA;CR;MA)

Camden High School

Acct. #15000240105 300 01 Salary-\$23,703, Step 5

Clerk IIB.

Cream Family School Acct. #15000240105 100 43

No change in salary

Effective: August 24, 2011

***Ms. Renee Moorer (AK;YA;CR;MA)

Clerk IIB,

Human Resources Acct. #11000251100 000 56 Salary-\$35,975, Step 11 Deg Clerk IIB,

Camden High School Acct. #15000240105 300 01 No change in salary

Effective: September 1, 2011

***Mr. James Cooney

(PK;YA;CR;MA)

Teacher of English, Camden High School Acct. #15140100101 300 01 Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA Teacher of English, Hatch Family School

Acct. #15130100101 200 05

No change in salary

Teacher of English,

Camden High School

***Dr. George Cross (AK;PK;YA;CR;MA)

Teacher of English,
Bonsall Family School

Acct. #15130100101 100 10 Salary-\$68,373, Step 9 Doc

Acct. #15140100101 300 01 No change in salary

**Mr. Edward Dlugosz

(PK;YA;CR;MA)

Teacher of English, Camden High School

Acct. #15140100101 300 01 Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA Teacher of English,

Lanning Square Family School Acct. #15140100101 100 17

No change in salary

Official Report 50 August 23, 2011

| ***Ms. Sharon Jackson (AK;YA;CR;MA) | Math Coach, Washington Elementary School Acct. #15000221176 100 27 Salary-\$58,155, Step 6 MA+30 | Math Coach, Forest Hill Elementary School Acct. #15000221176 100 16 No change in salary |
|---|--|--|
| ***Mr. Michael Jefferson (PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of LAL, East Camden Middle School Acct. #15130100101 200 04 Salary-\$52,355, Step 4 MA | Teacher of LAL, Bonsall Family School Acct. #15130100101 100 10 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Dale Lampkin (ER;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Clerk IV, Yorkship Elementary School Acct. #15000222100 100 31 Salary-\$36,414, Step 16 | Clerk IV, Forest Hill Elementary School Acct. #15000222100 100 16 No change in salary |
| **Mr. James Montgomery (PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of English, Camden High School Acct. #15140100101 300 01 Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA | Teacher of English, Bonsall Family School Acct. #15130100101 100 10 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Joyce Mulligan (PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Math, Camden High School | Teacher of Math, Morgan Village/Creative Arts |
| Academy | Acct. #15140100101 300 01 Salary-\$53,155, Step 6 BA | Acct. #15140100101 200 06 No change in salary |
| ***Ms. Sonya Sabb (PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Science, East Camden Middle School Acct. #15130100101 200 04 Salary-\$50,355, Step 4 BA+15 | Teacher of Science, Hatch Family School Acct. #15130100101 200 05 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Hedley A. Thame (PK;YA;CR;MA) School | Teacher of Science, Camden High School Acct. #15140100101 300 01 Salary-\$74,673, Step 12 BA | Teacher of Science, Brimm Medical Arts High Acct. #15140100101 300 45 No change in salary |
| ***Mr. Geoffrey Weismer (PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Science, Camden High School Acct. #15140100101 300 01 Salary-\$50,855, Step 5 BA | Teacher of Science, Bonsall Family School Acct. #15130100101 100 10 No change in salary |
| *Ms. Aniecea Williams (PK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Math, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. #15140100101 200 06 Salary-\$52,355, Step 4 MA | Teacher of Math, MetEast High School Acct. #15140100101 300 18 No change in salary |
| *Ms. Josephine Williams (AK;YA;CR;MA) | Clerk III, H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. #15000211105 100 30 Salary-\$44,237, Step 16 | Clerk III, Yorkship Elementary School Acct. #15000211105 100 31 No change in salary |

Official Report 51 August 23, 2011

G. Reassignments (23)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following reassignments be approved for the 2011-2012 school year, effective as indicated: (Salary to be adjusted pending completion of negotiations.)

Effective: August 18, 2011 Ratification

*Ms. Ruth Patterson Guidance Counselor JAG Counselor,
(RM; PK; YA;CR;MA) Camden High School Camden High School
Acct. # 15000218104 300 01 Acct. # 15000218104 300 01
Salary-\$ 79,673, Step 12 MA+30 No change in salary

Effective: September 1, 2011

*Ms. Paulina Anyanwu Teacher of French, Guidance Counselor, (AK;YA;CR;MA) McGraw/H.B. Wilson Elem. Schs. Camden High School Acct. #15120100101 100 19 Acct. #15000218104 300 01 Acct. #15120100101 100 30 No change in salary Salary-\$58,573, Step 7 MA ***Ms. Shantell Coleman Teacher of Elementary, Teacher of Elementary (PreK), (AK;YA;CR;MA) Davis Elementary School Davis Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 100 14 Acct. #20218100101 000 00 Salary-\$48,155, Step 2 BA No change in salary *Ms. Hillary Gallagher Teacher of the Handicapped (PSD), Teacher of Elementary, (JO;AK;YA;CR;MA) Early Childhood Dev. Center Cream Family School

Is. Hillary Gallagher

Teacher of the Handicapped (PSD),

Cream Family School

Acct. # 202181100101 000 00

Salary-\$ 47,555, Step 1 BA

Teacher of Elementary,

Cream Family School

Acct. # 15120100101 100 43

No change in salary

*Mr. Jordan Harris Teacher of Elementary, Guidance Counselor,

(DM;AK;YA;CR;MA) Lanning Square Elementary Sch.
Acct. # 15120100101 100 17
Salary-\$ 54,855, Step 5 M+15

Roudance Counselor,
Lanning Square Elem. School
Acct. # 15000218104 100 17
No change in salary

***Ms. Cynthia King Teacher of Elementary, Guidance Counselor,
(DM;AK;YA;CR;MA) Cramer College Prep Lab School
Acct. # 15120100101 100 13 Acct. # 15000218104 100 21
Salary-\$ 55,855, Step 5 M+30 No change in salary

*Ms. Ruth Patterson Guidance Counselor JAG Counselor,
(RM; PK; YA;CR;MA) Camden High School Camden High School Acct. # 15000218104 300 01
Salary-\$ 79,673, Step 12 MA+30 No change in salary

*Ms. Johari Sykes Preschool Teacher, Ed. Prog. Specialist-Early Childhood, (LB;AK;YA;CR;MA) McGraw Elementary School Acct. #20218100176 000 00 Salary-\$49,155, Step 2 BA+15 No change in salary

Official Report 52 August 23, 2011

Reassignments, cont.

| *Ms. Dianah Villanueva (MS;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of Science, Dudley Elementary School Acct. # 15130100101 100 15 Salary-\$ 75,673, Step 12 BA+15 | Teacher of Bilingual Ed., Catto Family School Acct. # 15240100101 100 36 No change in salary |
|--|---|--|
| ***Ms. Christina Watley (DM;PK;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Morgan Village Middle School Acct. # 15204100101 200 063 Salary-\$ 54,855, Step 5 M+15 | Guidance Counselor, Lanning Square Elem. School Acct. # 15000218104 100 21 No change in salary |
| 1. Pre-School Reorganiz | zation (11) | |
| **Ms. Sharon Baker (MM;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Paraprofessional A (PK-PSD), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15216100106 100 08 Salary-\$ 26,352, Step 15 NC | Paraprofessional A (K), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15110100106 100 08 No change in salary |
| **Ms. Mary E. Bush (MM;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Paraprofessional A (PK-PSD), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 20218100106 000 00 Salary-\$26,352, Step 15 NC | Paraprofessional A (PK-K-Art), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 20218100106 000 00 Acct. # 15110100106 100 08 No change in salary |
| **Ms. Sharlene Cardoza (MM;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Paraprofessional A (PK-PSD), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15216100106 100 08 Salary-\$ 26,352, Step 15 NC | Paraprofessional A (PK), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 20218100106 000 00 No change in salary |
| **Ms. Rosa Cook (MM;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Paraprofessional A (K), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15110100106 100 08 Salary-\$ 26, 752, Step 15 NC | Paraprofessional A (PK), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 20218100106 000 00 No change in salary |
| **Ms. Mimosa Fequiere (MM;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Paraprofessional A (K), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15202100 106 100 28 Salary-\$ 21,080, Step 12 60cr | Paraprofessional A (PK), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 20218100106 000 00 No change in salary |
| **Ms. Magdalen McLean (MM;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Paraprofessional A (PSD-PK), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15216100106 100 08 Salary-\$ 26,352, Step 15 NC | Paraprofessional A (K), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15110100106 100 08 No change in salary |
| **Ms. Yanina Praadi-Dona (MM;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Paraprofessional A (PK), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 202218100106 000 00 Salary-\$ 17,838, Step 3 BA | Paraprofessional A (K), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15110100106 100 08 No change in salary |
| **Ms. Ana Ramos (MM;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Paraprofessional A (K), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15110100106 100 08 Salary-\$ 26,352, Step 15 NC | Paraprofessional A (PK), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 20218100106 000 00 No change in salary |

Reassignments, cont.

| **Ms. Lourdes Rivera Villafane (MM;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Paraprofessional A (K), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15110100106 100 08 Salary-\$28,352, Step 15 120cr | Paraprofessional A (PK), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 20218100106 000 00 No change in salary |
|--|---|--|
| *Ms. Belinda Rosen (PK), | Teacher of Elementary PK-PSD, | Teacher of the Handicapped |
| (MM;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15216100106 100 08 Salary-\$ 74,673, Step 12 BA | Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 20218100106 000 00 No change in salary |
| **Ms. Magally Salas (MM;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Paraprofessional A (PK-PSD), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15216100106 100 08 Salary-\$ 27,752, Step 15 75cr | Paraprofessional A (K), Early Childhood Dev. Center Acct. # 15110100106 100 08 No change in salary |

It is also <u>recommended</u> that the following reassignment be approved per legal counsel:

| Ms. Milagros Gonzalez-Rivera (YA;CR;MA) | Clerk III, Bilingual Department Acct. # 11000221105 000 61 Salary-\$36,384, Off Guide | Clerk IV, McGraw Elementary School Acct. # 15000218105 100 19 Salary-\$36,414, Step 16 |
|---|--|---|
| | , , , | , , , , , |

H. Recalls/Reassignments Recalls (2)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following reassignments/recalls be approved for the 2011-2012 school year, effective as indicated: (Salaries to be adjusted pending the completion of negotiations.)

Effective: September 1, 2011

| *Ms. Mary Little (JO;DM;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. # 15213100101 100 03 Salary-\$ 54,855, Step 5 M+15 | Guidance Counselor, H.B. Wilson Elementary School Acct. # 15000218104 100 03 No change in salary |
|---|---|---|
| *Ms. Avis Satterfield (JO;DM;AK;YA;CR;MA) | Teacher of the Handicapped, Camden High School Acct. # 15204100101 300 01 Salary-\$ 53,855, Step 5 MA | Guidance Counselor, Camden High School Acct. # 15000218104 300 01 No change in salary |

I. Promotions (4)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following promotions be approved for the 2011-2012 school year, effective as indicated: (Salaries to be adjusted, if necessary, pending the completion of negotiations.)

Effective: August 18, 2011 Ratification

Mr. Keith Benson Teacher of Social Studies JAG Specialist,

MetEast High School Camden High School

Acct. # 15140100101 200 18 Acct. # 15140100101 300 01

Salary-\$ 52,355, Step 4 MA \$56,000, Off guide

Effective: September 1, 2011

Ms. Debra Estes, PHR Human Resources Specialist, Assistant HR Director,

Human Resources Human Resources

Acct. #11000251100 000 56 Acct. #11000251100 000 56

Salary-\$60,000 Salary-\$105,000

Mr. Anthony Payton Head Custodian A1 (Acting), Head Custodian A1,

East Camden Middle School
Acct. #18000262100 200 00
Salary-\$42,380, Step 10+\$12 per day

East Camden Middle School
Acct. #18000262100 200 00
Salary-\$42,791, Step 6

Ms. Ramona Pearson Hunter Acting Director, Director,

Alternative Education Prog. Alternative Ed. Programs
Acct. #11000221102 000 60
Salary-\$133,771, Step 7
Alternative Ed. Programs
Acct. #11000221102 000 60
No change in salary

J. Suspension/Returns (8)

1. Suspension (1)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individual be suspended, **with pay**: (Justification on file in the Office of Human Resources.)

Effective: August 11, 2011 Ratification

Mr. Robert Sorrentino Librarian,

Hatch Middle School

Official Report 55 August 23, 2011

2. Returns (7)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individuals return from suspension, effective as indicated:

Effective: September 1, 2011

| Ms. Karen Borrelli | Teacher of Health & Phys. Ed., Brimm Medical Arts High School |
|--------------------|--|
| Mr. Gerald Carter | Teacher of the Handicapped, Parkside Elementary School |
| Ms. Wilma Craft | Teacher of LAL, Cooper's Poynt Family School |
| Mr. Eric Green | School Security Officer, Woodrow Wilson High School |
| Mr. Robert Hersh | Teacher of Elementary, Cooper's Poynt Family School |
| Tiffany Johnson | Teacher of Elementary, Bonsall Family School |
| Mr. William Klein | Teacher of the Handicapped, Yorkship Family School |

K. Reappointments (15)

1. Substitute Teachers (9)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individuals be reappointed as substitute teachers for the 2011-2012 school year at the daily rate listed.

| <u>Name</u> | Daily Rate |
|---------------------|------------|
| Joanne Badger | \$113 |
| Philesha Fauntleroy | \$ 92 |
| Toni Howard | \$113 |
| Gertrude McKinney | \$113 |
| Brigida Rivas | \$113 |
| Karina Rivas | \$103 |
| Katherine Rivas | \$113 |
| Stefania Williams | \$113 |
| Robert Wilson | \$113 |

2. Substitute School Security Officers (6)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individuals be reappointed as substitute School Security Officers for the 2011-2012 school year at the daily rate of \$107.66. Acct. #11000266100 100 00

Mr. Shawn Brown
Mr. Darren Howard
Ms. Elsie Rivera
Ms. Laverne Mitchell
Ms. Mahasin Waheed

L. Recalls (8)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individuals, previously listed on the April 2010 and May 2010 Superintendent's Reports as "Reduction in Force", be recalled to their previous positions, effective as indicated:

Effective: September 1, 2011

| Ms. Pamela Clark | Clerk III, MetEast High School Acct. #15000240104 200 18 | \$47,837 |
|------------------------|--|----------|
| Ronald Corbett | Attendance Officer Pyne Poynt-Trailers Acct. #11000211100 000 67 | \$22,088 |
| Cynthia Crisdon | Attendance Officer Pyne Poynt-Trailers Acct. #11000211100 000 67 | \$35,906 |
| Mr. Dominick Dougherty | Teacher of Math, H.B. Wilson Elementary Sch. Acct. #15120100101 100 30 | \$47,555 |
| Ms. Diahanne Harmon | Media Staff, CCS-TV Station Acct. #11000222100 000 79 | \$42,815 |
| Emedy Hayes | Attendance Officer Pyne Poynt-Trailers Acct. #11000211100 000 67 | \$21,981 |
| Ms. Tameeka P. Mason | Clerk IIA, Human Resources Acct. #11000251100 000 56 | \$27,207 |
| Ms. Patsy Mendoza | Clerk IIA, Human Resources Acct. #11000251100 000 56 | \$25,284 |

M. Terminations

1. Termination

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individual be given 60 days notice of termination: (Justification on file in the Office of Human Resources.)

Effective: October 17, 2011

Sharai Troup Lunch Aide,

Bonsall Family School

2. Date Changes

It is <u>recommended</u> that the termination dates for the following individuals, be changed from September 30, 2011 to October 15, 2011.

| Kevin Cooper | School Security Officer, Woodrow Wilson High School |
|-----------------|--|
| Marc Cooper | School Security Officer, Woodrow Wilson High School |
| Miriam Gonzalez | Health/Social Services Coordinator, Hatch Family School |
| Thomas Gonzalez | Custodian C, Early Childhood Development Center |
| Gayle Gregory | Lunch Aide, Sharp Elementary School |
| Joseph Turck | Custodian A-1, Warehouse-Maintenance |
| Sheena Turner | School Security Officer, Cooper's Poynt Family School |

N. Correction (1)

1. Special Compensation – Camden High School

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individual receive special compensation in the amount indicated for the 2010-2011 school year (his name was previously omitted from the November 2010, Superintendent's Report): (CEA Schedule D)

| Department Chairperson | <u>Name</u> | Years of Exp. | <u>Amount</u> |
|------------------------|--------------|---------------|---------------|
| Yearbook-Ed. | Gregory Wake | 3 | \$1,269 |
| Yearbook-Bus. | Gregory Wake | 1 | \$1,119 |

O. Fall Coaches

1. Woodrow Wilson High School

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following coaches at Woodrow Wilson High School, be appointed for the 2011 Fall season:

| Activity Football | <u>Position</u> | Years of Service | <u>Amount</u> |
|--|--|----------------------------|---|
| Christopher Crowley Ray Shuster Kyle Jenkins Marvin Goodwin Kenneth Scott Robert DeMedio William Black | Head 1st Assistant Assistant Assistant Assistant Assistant Assistant Fresh Assistant | 6 3 6 1 2 2 | \$6,628 \$3,304 \$3,933 \$2,941 \$3,081 \$3,081 \$2,941 |
| Soccer Lyonel Dugue Robert Ivone | Head Assistant | 5 4 | \$3,679 \$2,175 |
| Cross Country Boys Gregory Arnett | Head | 6 | \$1,939 |
| Cross Country Girls Ivy Foster-Maye | Head | 2 | \$1,334 |
| Volleyball Girls Gary Carpenter Robert Keller | Head-Acting Assistant | 6 6 | \$5,035 \$2,742 |
| Tennis Girls Othello Berry | Head | 6 | \$1,939 |
| Athletic Trainer Dorrell Morrison | | | \$5,200 |

P. Death Notice (1)

It is with great sorrow that we inform you of the death of Mr. Myron G. Gaither, Custodian C, Yorkship Elementary School, which occurred on Friday, July 1, 2011. Mr. Gaither served our schools faithfully and well for 11 years, 6 months.

Official Report 59 August 23, 2011

INFORMATION REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

ALL ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS ARE AT NO COST TO THE BOARD

*Some school activities are funded at a minimum cost through Student Activities Funds. (Monies raised through fund raising activities approved by the Board)

I. Administration

A. Congratulations

The Superintendent extends "Congratulations" to Creative Arts High School student, Anthony Warren, for receiving a "Young Heroes Award" from the National Liberty Museum and TD Bank, one of only 20 winners.

B. Back to School Nights (Kirwin)

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted to hold Back to School Nights on the following dates, 5:00pm – 7:00pm

September 27, 2011 – Elementary and Family Schools September 28, 2011 – Middle and High Schools

There will be no cost to the Board.

C. Walking Trips

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for walking trips for all schools during the 2011-2012 school year. All information pertaining to walking trips and permission slips are to be on file in the Main Office of each school.

II. **CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION (0 Ratifications)**

Α. **Brimm Medical Arts High School (Kirwin)**

1. **Medical Science Academy at UMDNJ**

It is recommended that permission be granted for three senior students from Brimm Medical Arts High School to attend the Medical Science Academy at UMDNJ, Stratford, NJ, Tuesdays and Thursdays, 2:00 -3:30 p.m., beginning September 27, 2011 for 28 weeks. There is a cost of \$194.90 (PATCO train cards), to be paid through the Student Activities Account.

There will be no cost to the Board.

2. **Rutgers-Camden Grant**

It is recommended that permission be granted for three (3) students at Brimm Medical Arts High School to work in the psychology lab of Dr. Sarah Allred, Rutgers-Camden, two afternoons per week, 3:30-5:00 p.m., September 2011- June 2012. Students will be compensated by Rutgers \$10.00/hr. Their work is being fully funded by a National Science Foundation grant. The students will be mentored by undergraduate psychology students at Rutgers-Camden under the supervision of Dr. Allred. Parents will provide transportation.

There will be no cost to the Board.

B. Lanning Square Family School (Kirwin)

1. Research Study

It is recommended that permission be granted for Lorraine C. Ricchezza, Doctoral Candidate. Department of Educational Leadership, Rowan University, to conduct a qualitative research study entitled, "Fostering Nurturing Relationships with Diverse Learners in the Early childhood setting: A study of Key Teacher Dispositions that Support Diversity and Developmentally Appropriate Practice" during the 2011-2012 academic year under the supervision and guidance of principal, Katrina McCombs.

There will be no cost to the Board.

C. **Curriculum & Instruction Dept. (Kirwin)**

1. **Ed Snider Youth Hockey**

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for 1st - 7th grade students at the schools listed, to receive hockey instruction as part of their physical education classes, in conjunction with the Ed Snider Youth Hockey Foundation instructors. All equipment is provided free of charge.

Bonsall Family School Cooper's Poynt Family School Hatch Family School Cramer College Preparatory Lab Sch. Davis Elementary School Sharp Elementary School

Catto Family School Veterans Memorial Family School Cream Family School **HB Wilson Elementary School**

There will be no cost to the Board.

Official Report 61 August 23, 2011

2. i3 Children's Literacy Initiative

a. Three (3) Day Training

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the following individuals to participate in three (3) day i3 Children's Literacy Initiative training, CLI Training Office, Philadelphia, PA, 8:30 am- 3:30 pm: Eileen Rock, Director of Elementary Curriculum and Instruction Susan Gallagher, Supervisor of Elementary Curriculum and Instruction Christie Whitzell, Supervisor of Language Arts Literacy

Literacy Coaches

Martha Meyers, Cream Family School Lisa Pierce, Dudley Elementary School Corinne Maggi, Molina Elementary School Rebecca Rothschild, Sumner Elementary School Robyne McLeod, Veterans Memorial Family School Gloria Brownlee, Whittier Elementary School

Teachers

Kindergarten: TBD

First Grade: TBD

Third Grade:

Ester Kober, Cream School
Jennifer Grenier, Cream School
Roslyn Nelson-Daniels, Cream School
Inclusion Teacher TBD, Cream School
Ronica Hudson, Dudley School
Brunilda Nieves, Dudley School
Nicholas Holmes, Dudley School
Marie Payne, Molina School
Wilmarie Laguer, Molina School
Christine Sweeny, Molina School
Dolores Everett, Molina School

John Picollo, Molina School Joshua Gill, Sumner School Denise Levine, Sumner School Wendy Rodriguez, Sumner School Kathleen Lawer, Vets School Angela Boldurain, Vets School August Collier, Vets School Kiana Montgomery, Whittier School Mirian Buzzi, Whittier School Dana Rossiter, Whittier School

Trainings/Dates

Kindergarten

Create and Manage Learning Environment- September 27, 2011 Guided Reading- January 25, 2012 Formative Assessment- May 21, 2012

First Grade

Create and Manage Learning Environment- September 28, 2011 Guided Reading- January 26, 2012 Formative Assessment- May 18, 2012

Curriculum & Instruction Dept., cont.

Three (3) Day Training, cont.

Third Grade

Message Time Plus II- September 29, 2011 Reader's Workshop II- January 27, 2012 Writer's Workshop II- April 27, 2012

There will be no cost to the Board.

b. Principals' Meetings

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for i3 Principal Meetings to be held during the 2011-2012 school year, as indicated, for the staff listed on the dates indicated, 9:00 am-12:00 pm:

Eileen Rock, Director of Elementary Curriculum and Instruction Susan Gallagher, Supervisor of Elementary Curriculum and Instruction Christie Whitzell, Supervisor of Language Arts Literacy Sandra Simms Foster, Cream Family School Joseph Ortiz, Dudley Elementary School Gloria Vega, Molina Elementary School Janis Kauffman, Sumner Elementary School Danette Sapowsky, Veteran's Memorial Family School Edward Brown, Whittier Elementary Schools

Dates and Locations

September 29, 2011 Sumner Elementary School
November 17, 2011 Whittier Elementary School
December 15, 2011 Molina Elementary School

January 19, 2012 Veterans Memorial Family School

February 16, 2012 Cream Family School
April 26, 2012 Dudley Elementary School

There will be no cost to the Board.

c. Third Grade Model Classroom Teachers Training

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individuals participate in the following i3 Children's Literacy Initiative trainings, CLI Training Office, Philadelphia, PA, 8:30 am- 3:30 pm:

Eileen Rock, Director of Elementary Curriculum and Instruction Susan Gallagher, Supervisor of Elementary Curriculum and Instruction Christie Whitzell, Supervisor of Language Arts Literacy

Curriculum & Instruction Dept., cont.

Third Grade Model Classroom Teachers Training, cont.

Third grade teachers

Roslyn Nelson Daniels
Ronica Hudson
Wilmarie Laguer
Denise Levine
Kathleen Lawer
Dana Rossiter

Cream Family School
Dudley Family School
Molina Elementary School
Sumner Elementary School
Veterans Memorial Family School
Whittier Elementary School

Dates

September 21, 2011 October 26, 2011

November 16, 2011 December 6, 2011

January 31, 2012 February 28, 2012

April 19, 2012 May 16, 2012

III. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (0 Ratifications)

A. Cramer College Preparatory Lab School (Kirwin)

1. Teachers' Academy

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Cramer College Preparatory Lab School to conduct a Teachers' Academy, November 2011-May 2012, 3:00- 4:00 pm. Each grade level will provide professional development for the month based on teacher surveys and need. Participating teachers will receive professional development hours.

November 17, 2011 January 19, 2012 March 15, 2012 May 17, 2012 December 15, 2011 February 15, 2012 April 19, 2012

There will be no cost to the Board.

B. Lanning Square Family School (Kirwin)

1. Lesson Study

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Lanning Square Family School to provide professional development for primary teachers through a Lesson Study experience facilitated by Rowan PDS liaison, Dr. Cori Meredith and Elementary Math supervisor, Daphne Gilstrap. All costs for workshops, materials and supplies will be provided through the Garden State Teacher Quality Grant.

There will be no cost to the Board.

2. Teachers' Academy

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Lanning Square Family School to continue the implementation of the Teachers' Academy. Professional staff will participate in monthly professional learning activities.

IV. SCHOOL/DISTRICT ACTIVITIES (0 Ratifications)

A. Brimm Medical Arts High School (Kirwin)

1. Student Activities

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the following student activities to take place during the 2011-2012 school year:

Class of 2014 Dances, October 28, 2011 & March 23, 2012,7:00 pm-12:00 am

Brimm Medical Arts High School

Robbin Russell, School Security Officer, to be paid from Student Activities Account

Homecoming Dance, November 22, 2011, 7:00-11:00 pm

Fraternal Order of Police (FOP) Lodge, Camden, NJ

Robbin Russell, School Security Officer, to be paid from Student Activities Account

Senior Prom, May 31, 2012, 7:00 pm-12:00 am

Merion Caterers, Cinnaminson, NJ

Cost per person-\$80

There will be no cost to the Board.

B. Woodrow Wilson High School (Kirwin)

1. Assembly Programs

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the following agencies to hold assembly programs during the 2011 – 2012 school year

- Federal Bureau of Investigation
- Wegman Food Markets
- New Jersey State Bar Foundation
- Sandra Dampier Hall, Accounting/Finance Director
- Environmental Protection Agency

There will be no cost to the Board.

2. Activities

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the following activities to take place during the 2011-2012 school year:

"Open Microphone" Poetry Events

November 29, 2011 & April 20, 2012

"Creativity in the Workplace" Business Fair

December 7, 2011 9:20 am-2:00 pm

C. Morgan Village/Creative Arts Academy (Kenny)

1. 2012 Young Prague International Music Competition

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be given for 50 Music Department students and 6 chaperones to travel to Prague, Czech Republic, for the 2012 Young Prague International Music Competition, March 28 – April 1, 2012.

Chaperones

Jamal Dickerson Director of Bands

Miriam Suzzette Ortiz Vocal Music – Choral Director

Patricio Acevedo Music Theory/String Department/orchestra

Alfonso Jones Teacher
Joyce Mogil Teacher
Angela Wright Yelverton Teacher

Tour Company: Music Contact International

Cost per Person Air: \$800.00 per person x 56 =\$44,800 for four days

Lodging: Includes 4 nights lodging, four breakfasts and four dinners at assigned hotel.

Cost per person: \$1039.00 Total \$58,184

There will be no cost to the Board of Education. Parents will raise funds for the trip.

D. Pyne Poynt Middle School (Kirwin)

1. Back to School Bash

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Pyne Poynt Family School to hold a "Back to School Bash," Friday, September 9, 2011, 9:00 a.m.-2:45 p.m. Workshops, games and other events will be held. Staff will donate required supplies.

There will be no cost to the Board.

E. Bonsall Family School (Kirwin)

1. Activities/Programs

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the following activities/programs to take place during the 2011-2012 school year:

Eagles Bookmobile

Story Man will read to 3rd grade classes, students will receive a book and bookmark

Flyers

Flyers will sponsor Teacher Recognition Nights

Phillies

Phillies Reading Program and Teacher Recognition Nights

Bonsall Family School, cont.

Activities/Programs, cont.

Riversharks

Riversharks Art and Reading Program

NJ Transit

Three assemblies of Rail Safe Program to be scheduled

Red Cross Safety House

Red Cross Safety House will visit to teach fire safety to students grades K-3

There will be no cost to the Board.

F. Catto Family School (Kirwin)

1. Back to School Night Speaker

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the Honorable Charles W. Dortch, Jr., Superior Court Judge (Family Court) and Chair of the Camden Vicinage Advisory Committee on Minority Concerns, to speak at the Back to School Night, Tuesday, September 27, 2011.

There will be no cost to the Board.

G. Cramer College Preparatory Lab School (Kirwin)

1. Activities

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the following activities to take place during the 2011-2012 school year:

First Baptist Church of Haddonfield

Provide one on one and small group reading activities , Gr. K-1 students, once a week during the 2011-2012 school year

Cherokee High School

Cherokee High School (Teens Helping Inner-City Students) will adopt Cramer College Preparatory Lab School for the 2011 -2012 School year, to provide tutoring in literacy after school and make small donations such as: book bags, school supplies, books and coats to Cramer students.

100 Book Challenge Movie Day, December 1, 2011, 1:00-3:00 pm Incentive for students on required step for 100 Book Challenge goals

Eagles Book Mobile

Reading Workshops for students, grades 3-5

Fun Day

June 8, 2012 (rain date June 15, 2012)

H. Early Childhood Development Center (Kirwin)

1. Bookmates

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted to the Early Childhood Development Center to continue the "Bookmates" program during the 2011-2012 school year. "Bookmates" provides volunteers to read to students.

There will be no cost to the Board.

I. Lanning Square Family School (Kirwin)

1. Bookmates

It is recommended that permission be granted for Lanning Square Family School to continue the "Bookmates" program during the 2011-2012 school year. "Bookmates" provides volunteers to read to students in grades K-2.

There will be no cost to the Board.

2. Partnerships

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Lanning Square Family School to continue partnerships with the following agencies during the 2011-2012 school year:

Cooper Learning Center: Children's Regional Hospital/Cooper University Hospital

Greater Camden Partnership

Rutgers University Stedman Art Gallery and Gordon Theater

Rowan University RUTA (Rowan Urban Teacher Academy)

Center for Family Services

Perkins Center for the Arts

Cooper University Hospital /Children's Regional Hospital

Rutgers University

Woodland Community Center (after school tutoring)

Arden Theater in Philadelphia

Rutgers University School of Law- Camden Alumni Association

Cooper Lanning Promise Neighborhood

Arts, Motion, Performance (AMP) Winter Guard

Temple University

Quixote Quest

Girl Scouts USA

St. Augustine Church

Temple Emmanuel

3. Activities

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Lanning Square Family School to conduct the following activities during the 2011-2012 school year:

Chess Club

Mr. Warren Tanksley, community member, will continue to provide instruction1 day per week, during lunch.

High School Horizons Happening

Grade 8 students and parents will be provided information about academic and extracurricular programs offered area high schools, sponsored by PTO.

There will be no cost to the Board.

J. Wiggins College Preparatory Lab School (Kirwin)

1. Activities

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Wiggins College Preparatory Lab School to conduct the following activities during the 2011-2012 school year:

Chess Club

Mr. Warren Tanksley, community member, will continue to provide instruction 1 day per week, during lunch.

Bookmates

Volunteers will read to students, grades K-2.

Girl Scouts of America

Grades K-6, staff will volunteer

Anger Management/Stress Reduction Groups

Students will be taught to use a combination of yoga, meditation, stories and discussion to increase their ability to deal with anger and stress.

Cooking and Nutrition Classes

Food Bank of South Jersey and Operation Frontline will provide cooking and nutrition classes for students grades 3 – 6 and parents, 12 weeks, 45 minutes per class.

Nutrition Classes

Robin Waddell and NJAES (New Jersey Agricultural Experiment Station) Program will Conduct nutrition classes for grades K-6, 12 weeks.

K. H.B. Wilson Elementary School (Kirwin)

1. Activities

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for H.B. Wilson Elementary School to conduct the following activities during the 2011-2012 school year:

School Newspaper

Seventh grade students, Tuesdays & Wednesdays, 3:00 – 4:30 pm, 2 staff volunteers

Girls Reading Club

Ms. Sandra Rose-Finger will conduct Club for girls, grades 5-7, 2 Fridays a month.

There will be no cost to the Board.

L. Curriculum & Instruction Dept. (Kirwin)

1. Puerto Rican Unity for Progress, Inc. (PRUP)

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Puerto Rican Unity for Progress, Inc. (PRUP) to provide educational support services to 40 At-Risk youth, ages 14-18, September 1, 2011 – June 30, 2012.

There will be no cost to the Board.

2. South Jersey Links, Inc.

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the South Jersey Links Inc. and Ms. Delia Brown, member of the South Chapter of the Links, Inc., to provide services to high school and elementary schools during the 2011-2012 school year.

There will be no cost to the Board.

3. Coordinated Approach to Child Health (CATCH) Curriculum

It is <u>recommended</u> that as part of the Campbell Soup Company's Obesity & Hunger Program, the YMCA of Burlington & Camden Counties will implement CATCH Curriculum (Coordinated Approach to Child Health), at Cooper's Poynt and Forest Hill Schools, Monday- Thursday, during lunch/recess.

4. Woodland Community Development Corporation

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Woodland Community Development Corporation, to implement Homework Centers at the following schools, Monday-Thursday, 3:00-4:30 pm, October 2011-May 2012, to provide afterschool tutoring to students, grades K-6: Security will already be on duty.

Hatch Family School
Davis Elementary School
Lanning Square Family School

There will be no cost to the Board.

5. Visits to Colleges/Universities/Technical Schools

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for high school students to attend the following in and out-of-district college/career related tours/fairs/activities at Colleges, Universities and Technical Schools throughout the 2011–2012 school year:

October

William Paterson University / CHAMP- Juniors and Seniors Only

CHI Institute/Open House - Juniors and Seniors

Career Council College Fair @ Riverwinds Community Center - Juniors and Seniors Only

Camden County College / Open-House – Juniors and Seniors Only

Rutgers University EOF / Open-House – New Brunswick – Seniors Only

Rutgers-Camden- Seniors Only

Rowan University/ Glassboro- Seniors Only

Wilmington University- Seniors Only

Latino Day @ Stockton College of NJ-Seniors and interested students

November

NACAC National College Fair / CHAMP - Seniors & Juniors

The College of New Jersey / CHAMP - Seniors and Juniors

Rider University- Juniors and Seniors

HBCU at Susquehanna Bank Center -- Camden, NJ - Seniors & Juniors, and Sophomores

District Wide College Fair at CHS - Seniors Only

New Jersey Institute of Technology - Seniors and Juniors

The Art Institute of Philadelphia – Freshmen, Sophomores, Juniors & Seniors

December

Seton Hall University / CHAMP – Seniors Only

Kean College of New Jersey- Seniors and Juniors

Rowan University / Open-House – Camden Campus – Seniors Only

National Hispanic College Fair @ Rider - Hispanic Seniors & Juniors

Empire Beauty School - Sophomores, Juniors, & Seniors

Rizzieri School - Sophomores, Juniors, & Seniors

Anthem Institute- Seniors, Juniors

Omega Institute -Seniors and Juniors

Harris School of Business- Seniors and Juniors

Technical School Fair - WWHS- CHAMP - Interested Students Financial Aid Night

Curriculum & Instruction Dept., cont.

Visits to Colleges/Universities/Technical Schools, cont.

<u>January</u>

Richard Stockton College / CHAMP – <u>Seniors and Juniors</u>
Art Institute – <u>Sophomores, Juniors, & Seniors</u>
Fairleigh Dickinson University – <u>Madison-Seniors and Juniors</u>
Drew University- <u>Seniors and Juniors</u>
Mercer Community College- <u>Seniors, and Athletes</u>
Montclair University- <u>Seniors and Juniors</u>
Monmouth University- Seniors and Juniors

February

Rutgers -- Camden, NJ – <u>Seniors & Juniors</u>

Valley Forge College Fair – <u>Juniors & Seniors</u>

National Hispanic College Fair - <u>Juniors & Seniors</u>

Financial Aid Night @ All High Schools – <u>Seniors Only</u>

Atlantic Cape Community College – <u>Sophomores</u>, <u>Juniors</u>, <u>& Seniors</u>

Girls to Engineering Day (The Shaw Group) – <u>Interested Girls</u>

Collegiate Fair / Valley Forge Convention Center – <u>Seniors & Juniors</u>

CTE Month- <u>Job Shadowing locations selected by CTE Director (TBA)-Grades 9-12</u>

Lincoln Technical Institute- Interested students grades 9-12

March

Camden County College <u>Junior/Senior</u> Day
Camden County Youth Leadership Summit – <u>Selected Students</u>
National Hispanic College Fair@ Rider University- <u>Seniors & Interested Students</u>
College of St. Elizabeth- <u>Female students grades 9-12</u>

April

Rowan University -- Glassboro / CHAMP - <u>Accepted Seniors & Juniors</u>
Camden County College (Open-House) Blackwood Campus - <u>Seniors & Juniors</u>
Camden County College (Photonic & Laser Presentation) - <u>Seniors & Juniors</u>
Career Council College Fair @ Salem County Community College - <u>Juniors Only</u>
Montclair State / Champ - <u>Accepted Seniors & Juniors</u>
MLK Youth Leadership Conference - Stockton College - <u>Selected Students</u>
New Jersey National College Fair (Edison) / CHAMP- <u>Juniors Only</u>
CHS Career Fair - <u>All Students</u>
WWHS Career Fair - <u>All Students</u>
Job Fair at One Stop Career Center - Interested Students

May

District Wide College Fair – <u>Juniors Only</u>
Start Here, Go Anywhere (CCC) – <u>Undecided Seniors Only</u>
NJ Future Teacher's Association Conference – <u>Selected Students</u>
Technical School Fair @ WWHS – CHAMP – <u>Interested Students</u>
NJFEA Conference / Rowan University – <u>Selected Students</u>
National College Fair @ Edison, NJ- <u>Juniors and Selected Students</u>
Learn Do Earn Day @ Great Adventure- <u>Seniors and Juniors</u>

<u>June</u>

Girls Career Institute @ Rutgers University

V. COMMUNITY/PARENTS (0 Ratifications)

A. Wiggins College Preparatory Lab School (Kirwin)

1. Mobile Food Bank Program

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Wiggins College Preparatory Lab School to continue to implement the Food Bank of Southern New Jersey Mobile Food Bank program, to provide food for families, September 2011- June 2012. Contact - Alexis Skinner.

There will be no cost to the Board.

Official Report 74 August 23, 2011

Camden High School Football 2011

Varsity

| Scrim Scrim Scrim | Mon Thu Fri | 8/22 8/25 9/2 | Eastern Penns Grove W. Windsor | A A A | 6:00 10:00 1:30 |
|-------------------------|-------------------|---------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|
| | Fri Sat | 9/9 9/17 | Bishop Eustace Deptford | A H | 7:00 11:00 |
| | Sat | 10/1 | Camden Catholic | Н | 2:00 |
| | Sat | 10/8 | Glou Cath | H | 11:00 |
| | Sat | 10/15 | Salem | H | 11:00 |
| | Fri | 10/21 | CH West | A | 7:00 |
| | Sat | 10/29 | Delsea | H | 11:00 |
| | Sat | 11/5 | Glassboro | A | 2:00 |
| | Thu | 11/24 | Woodrow Wilson | Α | 11:00 |
| | | | Junior Varsity | | |
| | Mon | 9/12 | Bishop Eustace | Н | 3:45 |
| | Mon | 9/19 | Deptford | Α | 3:45 |
| | Mon | 10/3 | Camden Catholic | Α | 3:45 |
| | Mon | 10/10 | Gloucester Catholic | Н | 3:45 |
| | Mon | 10/17 | Salem | Α | 3:45 |
| | Mon | 10/24 | CH West | Н | 3:45 |
| | Mon | 10/31 | Delsea | Α | 3:45 |
| | Mon | 11/7 | Glassboro | Н | 3:45 |
| | Fri | 11/18 | Woodrow Wilson | Н | 2:30 |
| | | | <u>Freshman</u> | | |
| | Fri | 9/8 | Bishop Eustace | н | 3:45 |
| | Thur | 9/16 | Deptford | A | 3:45 |
| | Fri | 9/30 | Camden Catholic | A | 3:45 |
| | Fri | 10/7 | Gloucester Catholic | Н | 3:45 |
| | Fri | 10/20 | CH West | Н | 3:45 |
| | Thu | 10/28 | Delsea | Α | 3:45 |
| | Thu | 11/3 | Ewing | Α | 3:30 |
| | Fri | 11/4 | Glassboro | Н | 3:45 |
| | Fri | 11/18 | Woodrow Wilson | Α | 2:30 |
| | | | | | |

Camden High School Cross Country 2011

| | | <u>Varsity-</u> | <u>Boys</u> | |
|-------------------------------------|--|---|--------------------------------------|--|
| Sat | 9/10 | Cherokee Chall | A | TBD |
| Tue | 9/13 | GCC | A | 4:00 |
| Sat | 9/17 | SJ Shootout | A | TBD |
| Tue | 9/20 | GCC | A | 4:00 |
| Tue | 9/27 | GCC | A | 4:00 |
| Wed | 10/5 | GCC | A | 5:00 |
| Sun | 10/9 | SJ Open | A | TBD |
| Sat | 10/15 | County Meet OC Meet | A | TBD |
| Fri Set | 10/21 | | A | 3:30 |
| Sat | 11/5 | Sectionals | A | TBD |
| Sat | 11/12 | Group Meet MOC | A A | TBD |
| Sat | 11/19 | MOC | А | TBD |
| | | | | |
| | | <u>Varsity-</u> | <u>Girls</u> | |
| Sat | 9/10 | Varsity- Cherokee Chall | <mark>Girls</mark> A | TBD |
| Sat Tue | 9/10 9/13 | | | TBD 4:00 |
| | | Cherokee Chall | A | |
| Tue | 9/13 | Cherokee Chall GCC | A A | 4:00 |
| Tue Sat | 9/13 9/17 | Cherokee Chall GCC SJ Shootout | A A A | 4:00 TBD |
| Tue Sat Tue | 9/13 9/17 9/20 | Cherokee Chall GCC SJ Shootout GCC | A A A | 4:00 TBD 4:00 |
| Tue Sat Tue Tue | 9/13 9/17 9/20 9/27 | Cherokee Chall GCC SJ Shootout GCC GCC | A A A A | 4:00 TBD 4:00 4:00 |
| Tue Sat Tue Tue Wed | 9/13 9/17 9/20 9/27 10/5 | Cherokee Chall GCC SJ Shootout GCC GCC GCC SJ Open County Meet | A A A A A | 4:00 TBD 4:00 4:00 4:30 |
| Tue Sat Tue Tue Wed Sun Sat Fri | 9/13 9/17 9/20 9/27 10/5 10/9 10/15 10/21 | Cherokee Chall GCC SJ Shootout GCC GCC GCC SJ Open County Meet OC Meet | A A A A A A A | 4:00 TBD 4:00 4:00 4:30 TBD TBD 4:00 |
| Tue Sat Tue Tue Wed Sun Sat Fri Sat | 9/13 9/17 9/20 9/27 10/5 10/9 10/15 10/21 11/5 | Cherokee Chall GCC SJ Shootout GCC GCC GCC SJ Open County Meet OC Meet Sectionals | A A A A A A A A | 4:00 TBD 4:00 4:00 4:30 TBD TBD 4:00 TBD |
| Tue Sat Tue Tue Wed Sun Sat Fri | 9/13 9/17 9/20 9/27 10/5 10/9 10/15 10/21 | Cherokee Chall GCC SJ Shootout GCC GCC GCC SJ Open County Meet OC Meet | A A A A A A A | 4:00 TBD 4:00 4:00 4:30 TBD TBD 4:00 |

Camden High School Girls Volleyball 2011

Varsity/JV

| Mon | 9/12 | Cinnaminson | Α | 3:45/5:15 |
|-----|-------|----------------|---|-----------|
| Thu | 9/15 | Camden Academy | Н | 3:45/5:15 |
| Mon | 9/19 | Glou Cath | Α | 3:45/5:15 |
| Wed | 9/21 | Sterling | Н | 3:45/5:15 |
| Thu | 9/22 | Pennsauken | Н | 3:45/5:15 |
| Fri | 9/23 | Kingsway | Н | 3:45/5:15 |
| Mon | 9/26 | OLM | Α | 3:45/5:15 |
| Wed | 9/28 | CCT(P) | Н | 3:45/5:15 |
| Fri | 9/30 | Woodrow Wilson | Α | 3:45/5:15 |
| Mon | 10/3 | Shawnee | Н | 3:45/5:15 |
| Tue | 10/4 | CH West | Н | 3:45/5:15 |
| Wed | 10/5 | Paul VI | Α | 3:45/5:15 |
| Thu | 10/6 | Glou Cath | Α | 3:45/5:15 |
| Tue | 10/11 | GCIT | Α | 3:45/5:15 |
| Wed | 10/12 | St Joe's | Н | 3:45/5:15 |

Camden High School Girls Tennis 2011

Varsity

| Mon | 9/19 | Woodrow Wilson | Н | 3:45 |
|-----|-------|-----------------------|---|------|
| Tue | 9/20 | Seneca | Α | 4:00 |
| Wed | 9/21 | CH East | Н | 3:45 |
| Thu | 9/22 | Bishop Eustace | Α | 3:45 |
| Fri | 9/23 | CH West | Α | 3:45 |
| Mon | 9/26 | Bishop Eustace | Н | 3:45 |
| Tue | 9/27 | Winslow | Α | 3:45 |
| Wed | 9/28 | Paul VI | Н | 3:45 |
| Fri | 9/30 | Winslow | Н | 3:45 |
| Mon | 10/3 | Shawnee | Н | 3:45 |
| Wed | 10/5 | Lenape | Α | 3:45 |
| Thu | 10/6 | Seneca | Н | 3:45 |
| Fri | 10/7 | Paul VI | Α | 3:45 |
| Wed | 10/12 | Eastern | Н | 3:45 |
| Mon | 10/17 | OC Tourney | Α | TBA |
| Tue | 10/18 | OC Tourney | Α | TBA |
| Thu | 10/20 | Woodrow Wilson | Α | 3:45 |

| School | Bus Company /Hours | Justification | Teacher in Charge | Grade | No. of Students | Cost of Trip |
|-----------------------|--------------------------|--|------------------------------|------------------|--------------------|---|
| Brimm Medical Arts | 4 hours | Cooper Hospital – Camden, NJ Students will tour various departments to learn about a broad range of medical careers. | Dr. Fine | 9 th | 30 | Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000170512 300 45 |
| Brimm Medical Arts | 5 ½ hours | Camden County College – Blackwood, NJ Students will tour the college to learn about careers in nutrition. | Ms. Hines- Cooper | 12 th | 30 | Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 45 |
| Brimm Medical Arts | 4 ½ hours | Mutter Museum – Philadelphia Students will learn about normal and abnormal anatomy. | Dr. Fine | 10 th | 30 | Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 45 Admissions: \$ 305.00 Student Activities Account |
| Brimm Medical Arts | 9 hours | University of Medicine and Dentistry of NJ – Newark, NJ Students will tour the facility to learn about various medical careers. | Ms. Wolkowicz Dr. Fine | 11 th | 65 | Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 45 |
| Brimm Medical Arts | 4 ½ hours | Pennsylvania Veterinary Hospital – Philadelphia, Pa. Career exposure for students interested in veterinary medicine. | Dr. Fine | 12 th | 30 | Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 45 |
| Brimm Medical Arts | 5 ½ hours | Philadelphia Culinary School – Philadelphia, Pa. Career exposure for students interested in culinary arts. | Ms. Hines- Cooper | 12 th | 30 | Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 45 |
| Brimm Medical Arts | 2 ½ hours | Coriell Institute – Camden, NJ Students will tour the facility to learn about current genetics research. | Dr. Fine | 11 th | 30 | Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 45 |

| School | Bus Company /Hours | Justification | Teacher in Charge | Grade | No. of Students | Cost of Trip |
|-----------------------|--------------------------|---|---|------------------|--------------------|---|
| Brimm Medical Arts | 3 ½ hours | Cooper Hospital – Camden, NJ Students will tour various departments to learn about a broad range of medical careers. | Dr. Fine | 9 th | 30 | Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 45 |
| Brimm Medical Arts | 5 ½ hours | Virtua Hospital – Voorhees, NJ Students will tour hospital to learn about hospital based nutrition and dietetics. | Ms. Hines- Cooper | 12 th | 30 | Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 45 |
| Brimm Medical Arts | (overnight stay) | Sky Top Ski Resort – Sky Top, Pa. Students will learn about the many opportunities available to them through an environmental education program. | Ms. Hines- Cooper Mr. Gasparovic | 11 th | 30 | Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 45 Admissions: \$ 7,500.00 Student Activities Account |
| Brimm Medical Arts | 3 hours | University of Medicine and Dentistry of NJ- Stratford, NJ Students will work next to medical students dissecting the human body. | Dr. Fine | 12 th | 30 | Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 45 |
| Brimm Medical Arts | 5 hours | Lockheed-Martin – Moorestown, NJ Senior female students will participate in a Women's Leadership Forum. | Dr. Fine | 12 th | 20 | Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 45 |
| Brimm Medical Arts | 5 hours | Woodford Cedar Fun Wildlife Refuge – Medford, NJ Students will participate in a field experience in adaptation to survival and food chains. | Dr. Fine | 9 th | 65 | Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 45 |

| School | Bus Company /Hours | Justification | Teacher in Charge | Grade | No. of Students | Cost of Trip |
|---|--------------------------|---|----------------------|-------|--------------------|---|
| H.B. Wilson Lanning Cramer McGraw Molina Vets Sharp Whittier Yorkship Wiggins | 4 hours | Johnson's Farm – Medford, NJ To provide the students with an experience on a hay wagon ride, participate in Strawberry Picking, walk through a maze, listen to farm stories and feed live farm animals. | Ms. Bailey | PreK | 285 | Transportation cost: \$1980.00 Acct#2021820051600000 Admission cost: \$3068.50 Acct#2021810080000000 |
| ECDC | 4 hours | Johnson's Farm – Medford, NJ To provide the students with an experience on a hay wagon ride, participate in Strawberry Picking, walk through a maze, listen to farm stories and feed live farm animals. | Ms. Bailey | PreK | 210 | Transportation cost:\$1237.50 Acct#20121820051600000 Admission cost: \$2318.00 Acct#2021810080000000 |
| ECDC | 4 hours | Johnson's Farm – Medford, NJ To provide the students with an experience on a hay wagon ride, participate in Strawberry Picking, walk through a maze, listen to farm stories and feed live farm animals. | Ms. Bailey | PreK | 210 | Transportation cost:\$1237.50 Acct#2021820051600000 Admission cost:\$2280.00 Acct#2021810080000000 |
| Bonsall Catto C. Poynt Davis Molina Yorkship | 4 hours | Johnson's Farm – Medford, NJ To provide the students with an experience on a hay wagon ride, participate in Strawberry Picking, walk through a maze, listen to farm stories and feed live farm animals. | Ms. Bailey | PreK | 240 | Transportation cost: \$1732.50 Acct#2021820051600000 Admission cost: \$2584.00 Acct#2021810080000000 |

| School | Bus Company /Hours | Justification | Teacher in Charge | Grade | No. of Students | Cost of Trip |
|---|------------------------------|--|----------------------|---------------------|--------------------|--|
| ECDC | 4½ hours First Student | Johnson's Farm – Medford, NJ To provide the students with an exciting and fun opportunity to experience farm life, including pumpkin picking, hay rides and seeing farm animals in their natural environment. | Dr. Kumar | К | 111 | Transportation cost: \$930 Acct#1500027051210008 Admission cost: \$921.00 Acct#1519010080010008 |
| Cramer | 4 hours McGough | Johnson's Farm – Medford, NJ Students can put knowledge into action while interacting with live farm animals and the natural world with an emphasis on agriculture. | Ms. Juarbe | K – 1 st | 187 | Transportation cost: \$600.00 Acct#1500027051210013 Admission cost: \$2150.50 Acct#1519010080010013 |
| Catto Bonsall Cramer Cream Davis Whittier H.B. Wilson Lanning McGraw Molina Sumner, Vets Yorkship | 4 hours | Please Touch Museum – Philadelphia, PA To provide students with an opportunity to engage their senses, as every exhibit is an invitation to touch, discover and create. | Ms. Bailey | PreK | 895 | Transportation cost: 3960.00 Acct#2021820051600000 Admission cost: \$1515.00 Acct#2021810080000000 |
| Catto Bonsall Cramer Cream Davis Whittier H.B. Wilson Lanning McGraw Molina Sumner, Vets Yorkship | 4 hours | Please Touch Museum – Philadelphia, PA To provide students with an opportunity to engage their senses, as every exhibit is an invitation to touch, discover and create. | Ms. Bailey | PreK | 895 | Transportation cost: 3960.00 Acct#2021820051600000 Admission cost: \$1710.00 Acct#2021810080000000 |

| School | Bus Company /Hours | Justification | Teacher in Charge | Grade | No. of Students | Cost of Trip |
|---|--------------------------|--|----------------------|-------|--------------------|---|
| Catto C.Poynt Molina Dudley H.B. Wilson Lanning Sumner Wiggins | 4 hours | NJ State Aquarium – Camden, NJ To provide students with an exciting and fun opportunity while also giving them a new perspective on the wonders of the ocean. | Ms. Bailey | PreK | 315 | Transportation cost: \$2475.00 Acct#2021820051600000 Admission cost: \$4653.18 Acct#2021810080000000 |
| Yorkship Bonsall Molina Catto C. Poynt Catto Dudley Sharp Sumner Yorkship | 4 hours | Philadelphia Zoo – Philadelphia, PA To provide students with an opportunity to meet some of the animals they've read about in books and become familiarized with some rare and exotic animals from all over the world. | Ms. Bailey | PreK | 270 | Transportation cost: \$2227.50 Acct#2021820051600000 Admission cost: \$3150.00 Acct#2021810080000000 |
| Bonsall Catto C. Poynt Cramer Whittier Cream Davis H.B. Wilson McGraw Molina Sharp Vets Sumner Wiggins Yorkship | 3 hours | Broadway Theatre Pitman – Pitman, NJ To provide students with an opportunity to experience a unique, imaginative musical classic that brings life to literature. | Ms. Bailey | PreK | 970 | Transportation cost: \$4207.50 Acct#2021820051600000 Admission cost: \$3774.00 Acct#2021810080000000 |